Members:

Michael Sitowitz, Chairman (July 1, 2014-June 30, 2017)
Michael Allen, Vice-Chairman (July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2019)
Stan Retz (January 1, 2016-December 31, 2019)

Roberta Chaildin (July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2019)

Dawn Hohnhorst (April 1, 2016 — March 31, 2019)

Warren Berry (January 1, 2016- December 31, 2019)

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
PENSION ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE
NOVEMBER 7, 2016 @ 10:00 A.M.
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM

CALL TO ORDER

L.

IL.

I

IV.

VL

VIL

Public Comments

Review and approval of minutes (August 1, 2016)

Motion: To recommend approval of the August 1, 2016 minutes as presented.
Integrity Fixed Income presentation — Earl Denney

Quarterly Pension and 403(b) and 457(b) Investment Reports — Bott-Anderson
Defined Benefit update — Mr. Sitowitz, Roberta Chaildin

Annual Investment Policy Review — Mr. Sitowitz

Adjournment




Memr*~-s:

Stan Retz, Chairman
Peggy Crooks
Herman Cole
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

TENTATIVE AGENDA
AUDIT COMMITTEE
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
NOVEMBER 7,2016 11:00 A.M.
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM

Call to Order
L. Review and approval of minutes (August 1, 2016)

Motion: To recommend approval of the August 1, 2016 minutes as
presented.

II. Public Comments

I1. FY2016 Audit Plan — Moore Stephens Lovelace
IV.  Update-Revenue Cycle — Mr. Sitowitz

V. Corporate Compliance Update — Anual Jackson

VI.  Adjournment



QUALITY COMMITTEE
Herman A. Cole, Jr. (ex-officio)
Peggy Crooks

Ara Deukmedjian, M.D., President/Medical Staff
Billie Fitzgerald

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

Nabil Itani, D.O. or Designee
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M.
George Mikitarian (non-voting)
Jerry Noftel

Ravi Rao, M.D. or Designee
Stan Retz, CPA

Joseph Rojas, M.D. or Designee
Maureen Rupe

Ashok Shah, M.D.

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
QUALITY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2016
NOON
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM

CALL TO ORDER
o Vision Statement
o Public Comment
o Dashboard Review — Mr. Loftin
o Hospital Improvement Innovation Network (HIIN) - Mr. Loftin
o Leapfrog
° Patient Safety Movement
° Other
° Executive Session (if necessary)
ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE EDUCATION COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO

ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH
PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD
INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHOULD CONTACT MS. LISA CAVALLERO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF SUPPORT SERVICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON
AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR
INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6190 OR (321) 383-9829 (TDD). THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC
THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE
AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE. TO THE EXTENT
OF SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD OF
DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD
MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED.



Board Value Dashboard: October 2016

Core Measures™

Hospital Acquired
Conditions

Patient Experience

E.D. Care

Readmission

CMS/IHI Triple Aim

Better Care For
Individuals

Better Health for
Populations

Lower Costs Through
Improvement

Value= Quality/Cost



910 J2qWanoN
pieoqyseq anjen
9o ILWWIO)
A1ajes 13 AJijenp pJeog
JINd



Agenda

1.Vision Statement
2.Dashboard

3.
4.
5.

HIIN — Hospital Improvement Innovation Network
_LeapFrog

Patient Safety Movement



Quality Committee
Vision Statement

“Assure affordable access to safe, high
quality patient care to the communities
we serve.”



Board Value Dashboard: October 2016

Core Measures™

Hospital Acquired
Conditions

Patient Experience

E.D. Care

Readmission

CMS/IHI Triple Aim

Better Care For
Individuals

Better Health for
Populations

Lower Costs Through
Improvement

Value= Quality/Cost



1. Core Measures

O Performance goals
v Top 10% nationally for:
=  Overall ("bundle”) scores
= Scores on individual compo ents
v No unresolved sentinel events

v Compliance with related care processes



pdated October 2016

Whiat's New
lo codendar year 2010, Aprid — June 2016 is in final status,
Continumyg new quarter July  September (concurrent status).
tHospital Compare Scores updated using the newly released Proview Reporc

Vidtent scores updated with thie Llatest available onothen website.






Quality Dashboard Scoring Criteria

a Green: All bundle and component scores in top
10%; no unresolved sentinel event or process
variation

A Yellow: All bundle and component scores in top
quartile; no unresolved sentinel event; minor
unresolved process variation

Q Red: Score(s) below top quartile and/or






2. Hospital Acquired Conditio.s

A Conditions
A PSI 90 indicators

Ventilator acquired pneumonia
Catheter associated urinary tract infection
Central line blood stream infection

Falls with harm

N N N NN

Bed sores

M Dracrancecnce: (P Aantral linAa AlhAaAlZlicat AtlhAvas +A kWA



Patient Safety Indicators
2S1-90

Patient Safety Indicator, PSI-90 Rate is a composite value of the following
eight PSI indicators that factor into the value-based purchasing score.

*PSI-# 3 Dangerous bed sores
*PSI-04 Death from treatable serious complications

*PS|- #6 Collapsed lung caused by inserting a central venous catheter, a
feeding tube, or even a pacemaker.

*PSI- #7 Serious infection in the blood acquired from a tube inserted into a
central vein to deliver medication.

*PSI- #8 Hip Fracture resulting from a fall or trauma after surgery
*PS|- #12 Dangerous Blood Clot caused by damage to tissue during surgery.






Inftormation regarding PSls

occurrences

Zero in July

2 in August

- PSI #6 Pnzumothorax

- PSI #7 Central Venous Line Infection
1 in September

- DQI HAKC Ar~~iAdAAn+Al DivrnAatiivra



2. Hospital Acquired Cond.tions

Performance Goals

a No infections
a No falls with harm or bed sores

A Compliance with major care processes



2. Hospita: Acquirec Concitions

Quality Dashboard Scoring Criteria

a Green: No hospital acquired infections; rate or
falls and bed sores in “top” (i.e., fewest) 10%:;
systematic compliance with care processes

a Yellow: No hospital acquired infections; rate of
falls and/or bed sores in top quartile; minor
non-compliance with care processes

—a DAA: LlAacrniFal Aa~Anirad infarkrinn anA/7Ar FaIl A



2. Hospital Acquired Conditions

Cost Dashboard Scoring Criteria

Cost avoidance for one VAP, CLBSI, CAUTI, Fall with Injury
O Green: Complete cost avoidance

a Yellow: no more than one incidence of cost due
to HAC

d Red: Cost associated with more than one HAC



3. Patients’ Hospital Exper'ence

v Patient perceptions of their inpatient
experience; 9 indicators included in Value-
Based Purchasing program

Q Performance goals

v Proposed Value-Based Purchasing incentive
payment parameters






3. Patients’ Hospital “xperience

O Green: Aggregate score at/above 90th percentile
O Yellow: Aggregate score at/above 70th percentile
O Red: Aggregate score below 70th percentile

* note- This will follow the final VBP rulings.



3. Patients’ Hospital Exner‘ence

Cost Dashboard Scoring Criteria

Financial impact on VBP

aQ Green: Positive return on VBP dollars
QO Yellow: No Impact on VBP dollars
O Red: Negative Impact on VBP dollars

* note- This will follow the final VBP rulings.






4. Emergency Jepartment Care

Green: All performance goals met

Yellow: Performance for all components at or
below 1.5 times the target

Red: One or more components above 1.5 times
the target



.. Emergency Department Care

Cost Dashboard Scoring Criteria

Emergency Department Budget Score

Q Green: 90 or greater
aQ Yellow: 75-90
Q Red: less than 75



5. Readmissiors

Quality Dashboard Scoring Criteria

% of HF, AMI, Pn, COPD, Total Joint Readmissions*

O Green: Less than 8%

Q Yellow: 8%-15%
O Red: > 15%

July
Aug
Sept

14.7
15.9
12.2

14 %

YTD- 12%



Cost Dashboard Scoring Criteria

Non- reimbursed cost of readmissions

O Green: = or <$60,000
O Yellow: between $60,001 and $120,000
O Red: > $120,000



¢ suonsany



¥JOM1SN uolleAouu| Juawanosdwi |elidsoH

NIIH




Vizient HIIN

CMS Partnership for Patients (PfP) has goals of 40% improvement in all harm areas, and
20% improvement in readmissions (based on 2010 baseline, or your oldest available data
for that measure):

While HIIN awards have not been sent to members yet, Parrish did receive all three
available awards from Vizient, as outlined below.

1.  Outstanding Commitment Award - recognizes hospitals for active participation in
the HEN 2.0 program

2. Performance Achievement Award - recognizes hospitals that achieved the CMS
Partnership for Patients goals of 40% reduction in patient harm, and 20% reduction in
readmissions in two or more areas of focus (based on 2010 baseline). Parrish achieved
these goals in eight (8) areas of focus: CAUTI, CLABSI, EED, OAE, PRU, SSI, VAE, VTE

3. Outstanding Performer Award - recognizes hospitals that have achieved the
hichect level of nerfarmance in the HFN  Parrich ranked in the tan 1R% nf the 242

Vi

th









soJ{dea







Opportur ities

 CPOE

* 3 H-Comps (Nurse communication, Physician
communication, discharge information)

e C-Diff, PSI #4 (Surgical death)

* PSI # 11 (Respiratory failure.)




JUSWIAOA Alajes jualled




APSS- Actionable Patient Safety Solutions

e Creating a Culture of Safety

* Healthcare-associated Infections (HAIs)

 Medication Errors

* Failure to Rescue: Monitoring for Anemia and
Transfusion: A Patient Safety Concern

* Hand-off Communications

* Suboptimal Neonatal Oxygen Targeting

* Failure to Detect Critical : Airway Safety

e Early Detection Of Sepsis
e Ontimal Restiscitation



Mr. Loftin,
It is with great pleasure that | send you this email!

Parrish Medical Center was entered into the that ran between June
7th and August 31st, 2016. The top two organizations that claimed the most lives saved during the
contest dates were entered to win a spot on this trip.

CONGRATULATIONS! Parrish Medical Center came out on top as the #2 institution that submitted a
commitment with the highest number of lives saved, along with metrics as to how you’ll measure this
internally.

We would like you to invite you to attend an exclusive fishing trip with former President Jimmy Carter
and his wife, Rosalynn, Joe Kiani and his wife as well as the other top institution, and a few other guests.
This is the second year we have presented this trip to committed institutions. The Carter Center supports
our work to reach ZERO preventable deaths by 2020 and offers this trip to demonstrate their
commitment.

If you have any questions between now and then please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Kind recardg
Aric

Ari:

Vice
Pat



Pauent >arety ivvovermnent Founaation Names the 10p £ Healthcare Institutions that
Demonstrated the Most Lives Saved

Irvine, California, October xx, 2016 -- The (PSMF)
announced today that Monash Health of Australia and Parrish Medical Center of Florida are
the top two healthcare institutions that demonstrated the most lives saved through
commitments to zero preventable deaths by 2020 (0X2020). ...... In addition, the PSMF
invited four individuals who have contributed significantly to the Foundation’s expansion
both domestically and internationally: Dr. Israel Safeek of the SafeCare Group; Dr. Robert
Kamei and Dr. Michelle Thai, the Foundation’s Regional Network Co-chairs in Asia; and Dr.
Javier Davila, the Regional Chair in Mexico.

“We are proud of every hospital that has made a formal commitment to zero preventable
deaths by the year 2020. ...... They are leading the way as two excellent examples of
organizations that are committed to putting patient safety first,” sa 1Joe Kiani, Founder of
the Patient Safety Movement Foundation. “We are extremely grateful to former President
Carter and First Lady Rosalynn ....the Carter Center has helped improve the quality of life for
pel

exf

de






éSUOIISaND







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Stan Retz, Chairman

Peggy Crooks, Vice Chairman

Jerry Noffel

Elizabeth Galfo, M.D.

Christopher Manion, M.D.

Herman Cole (ex-officio)

George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting)
Ara Deukmedjian, M.D., (alternate)

TENTATIVE AGENDA
BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2016
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM
(IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUALITY COMMITTEE)
SECOND FLOOR, ADMINISTRATION

CALL TO ORDER

L.
II.

III.

IV.

VL

VII.

Public Comments

Report from Titusville City Council Liaison- Scott Larese

Quarterly Investment Reports (Pension/Operating)— Bott-Anderson

Integrity Fixed Income presentation — Earl Denney

PowerWellness Presentation — Ms. Carrillo, Peg Bravo-PowerWellness

Surplus Properties — Ms. Carrillo

Motion: Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Resolutions of the North
Brevard County Hospital District declaring surplus real property at 2210 Cheney
Highway, Titusville, Florida 32780.

Motion: Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Resolutions of the North

Brevard County Hospital District declaring surplus real property at 7075 N. U.S.
Highway 1, Cocoa, Florida 32927.

Financial Review — Mr. Sitowitz




VIII. Hospital LIP/DSH Letter of Agreement — Mr. Sitowitz

Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to approve management entering into
a letter of Agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration for increased
Medicaid funding under the LIP program for the period of July 1, 2016 through June
30, 2017 and to pay the state an amount not to exceed the total of $34,600, pending a
positive response from the Agency for Health Care Administration on the final
distribution of funds.

IX. Annual Investment Policy Review — Mr. Sitowitz
X. Quarterly Pension Update — Mr. Sitowitz
XI. Quarterly FY16 Capital Update — Mr. Sitowitz
XII. Quarterly Clinical Quality Value Analysis Update — Mr. Sitowitz
XIII. Disposal

M-~sion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in the
requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and obsolete
and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96.

XIV. Executive Session (if necessary)

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO
ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH
PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD
INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHOULD CONTACT MS. LISA CAVALLERO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE,
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION
CALL (321) 383-9829 (TDD).

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF
MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE
COMMITTEE. TO THAT EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD
COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL
SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED.








































































Participanis and Project Roles

Sina Companies Direclive and Experience

AG Development Group Executive Experience

Related Project Experience

Conclusion

Questions



Malcolm Sina

Fxcculive Chairmman, sSina Cormpanies,
Financing cnd Development Management

Allen Goins
CLO, AC Development Group

Dovelopmoent and Relationship Management



Founded to service a niche markel in healthcare real estate

An enlreprencunal development company That can be
keenly responsive o the healthcare provider's neods

W pride ourselves on flexibility wilh quick decision making
Bicy company experience and knowledge along wilh The
allention and responsiveness of a smaller, more nimble real

estate partner who is also well capitalized

Repulalion buillt upon Trust and integrity



35 years of Real Estate Experience

23 years of Healthcare Real Estate Experience

Nearly 6 million square feet ol Healthcare Redal
Estate located in over 20 states

o Representing over $2 billion






o The Gandens Court Palm Beach Gandens, FL

o Bay Medical Centet Panama City, FL
. RCA Boulevard Palm Beach Gardens, FL

o Centennial Hills Center Las Vegas, Nevada






























RESOLUTIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
DECLARING SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY

The Board of Directors of North Brevard County Hospital District, d/b/a Parrish Medical
Center, at a public hearing meeting duly called and held, at which sufficient notice was provided
and a quorum was present, hereby adopts the following recitals and resolutions:

DECLARATION OF
SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY

Whereas, North Brevard County Hospital District (the “District”) is a special hospital
district of the State of Florida created by special act of the Florida Legislature in 1953 by
Chapter 28924, Laws of Florida, re-codified by Ch. 2003-362, Laws of Florida (the “Act”); and

Whereas, the Act authorizes the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”™) to sell
surplus real property owned by the District and provides a number of procedures that the District
is required to follow to sell such real property; including, but not limited to the following:

1. The District must hold a public hearing, either at a regular or special meeting called
for such purpose, after publishing notice in a newspaper of general circulation specifically
describing the real property (if the hearing is held at a special meeting, notice must be published
at least fourteen (14) days prior to the hearing);

2. At the public hearing, by Resolution of the Board, it must be determined that (i) the
real property is not presently needed by the District for carrying out its purposes as provided in
the Act, (ii) there is not a future need for the real property, and (iii) the property should be
declared surplus real property;

3. After the real property is designated as surplus, the Board must obtain an appraisal of
the real property from an independent appraiser;

4. After receipt of the appraisal, the real property must be advertised for sale in a
newspaper of general circulation at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date of receipt of bids;
and

S. The Board must allow potential buyers to submit bids, which must be sealed;
however, the Board reserves the right to reject all bids; and

Whereas, the District previously adopted a policy to classify as surplus any of its
personal or real property that is obsolete or the continued use of which is uneconomical or
inefficient, or which serves no useful function (the “Policy”), as more particularly described in
Exhibit “A,” in particular in the section entitled “Procedures for Recommendation to the Board
of Directors for the Disposal of Real Property;” and

\9000M - # 10321401 vl 1




Whereas, the District presently owns an office building located at 2210 Cheney
Highway, Titusville, Florida 32780 (the “Property”), as more particularly described in Exhibit
“B;” and

Whereas, the Board finds based on the foregoing facts that declaring the Property as
surplus real property is in the best interests of the District and the residents of the District; and

Whereas, the District desires to comply with the Act, Florida Statutes and the Policy in
declaring the Property as surplus real property; now, therefore be it

Resolved, that the Board finds that the Property is not presently needed by the
District for carrying out its purposes; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Board finds there is not a future need by the District for the
Property; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Board has and will comply with all of the procedures it is
required to follow to sell surplus real property under the Act, Florida Statutes and the
Policy and that the Board hereby declares the Property as surplus real property; and, be it
further

Resolved, that the Board directs that the Property be advertised for sale in a
newspaper of general circulation in North Brevard County, Florida at least fourteen (14)
days prior to the date sealed bids to purchase the Property are due; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Board reserves the right to reject all bids; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Board directs an appraisal be obtained to establish the value of
the Property; and, be it further

GENERAL AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

Resolved, that each officer of the District be, and the same hereby is, authorized,
empowered, and directed for, in the name of, and on behalf of the District to do all acts,
and take all actions, and prepare all papers, instruments, and documents, and do all other
things in connection with the matters and transactions contemplated by these resolutions,
which such officer in his sole discretion approves as being proper, appropriate, or
necessary in connection therewith, with the signature of the officer so acting being
deemed conclusive evidence of his approval.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

\9000M - # 10321401 v1 2




These Resolutions shall take effect immediately upon their adoption.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this  day of November, 2016.

BOARD OF NORTH BREVARD COUNTY
HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By:

Herman A. Cole Jr., Chairman
ATTEST:

By

Billie Fitzgerald, Secretary

\9000\] - # 10321401 vi 3




EXHIBIT “A”

DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER POLICY NO. 9500-23
POLICY MEMORANDUM PAGE 1 OF 4
SUBJECT

DISPOSAL OQF SU™™" I'® »ROPERTY

POLICY TVPE: ADMINISTRATIVE EFFECTIVE DATE: 05/17/7°

CATEGORY: LEGAL & REGULATORY

e W B
ke Date: __09/14/09 ., 1. Administration Manual

(Imtlat‘:d By: , Materials Management

2. Board of Directors
Date: _09/14/09___

3. Departments

Date:  09/14/09

Tim Skeldon, Sr Vlce President, Finance/CFO
% Date: _ 09/14/09

rrish 111, Chaméan Board of Directors

REVISED: 5/4/01; 1/7/02, 9/09

POT

It shall be the policy of Parrish Medical Center to classily as surplus any of its personal or real property that
is obsolete or the continucd use of which is uneconomical or inefficient, or which scrves no useful function.

PROCESS FOR RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE DISPOSAL
OF SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY:

A. PMC department directors who considcr property in their department no longer serviceable will
prepare and forward a written request for inspection and disposal of the obsolete item.

The Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property form (located on ICARE), shall contain
the following information;

assct control number of the property (KN#)
description of the property; including make, modcl
reason for disposal

recommended method of disposal

physical location of property

o RO o

Once the Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property is EMT approved, indicating that the
EMT has inspected the item, it will be forwarded to the Sr. Vice President of F'inance for approval
before being submitted to the President/CEQ. Upon approval by the President/CEOQ, the request
shall be submitted to the hospital board for final disposition. Requesting departments should retain a

\9000\1 - # 10321401 v1



DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY NO. 9500-23
PAGE 2 OF 4

copy of the request form, and many not remove, transfer, or dispose of property from the department
until final Board approval for disposition.

B. Once Board approval is received the Finance Department shall notify the requesting department that
the property has been approved for disposal. The department director should then submit a work
order to EVS (Housekeeping) or Plant Services Departments, depending on the type of asset for
removal. The requestor copy of the original Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property
form will be signed and dated by the department removing the asset. A copy of the form will be
retained by the department and a copy provided for the Director of Materials Management. Based on
the Board approved disposition, the Director of Materials Management will dispose of the asset in
accordance with Florida Statutes, providing a signed and dated copy of the request form to the
Finance Department, once the asset has been discarded, donated or sold.

PROCESS FOR THE HOSPITAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS
PROPERTY:

A. The Board shall consider any list of unserviceable personal property as recommended by the
President/CEQ and the Sr. Vice President - Finance/CFO of the hospital. The minutes of any such
hospital meeting shall reflect the deliberation of the Board and the fact that the property is obsolete,
uneconomical, inefficient, or serves no useful function.

B. Thereafter, the Board may classify as surplus and instruct the Sr. Vice President - Finance/CFO to
dispose of all such items in accordance with Florida Statutes.

C. The Sr. Vice President, Finance/CFO will make recommendations to the Board of Directors as to
the removal of any capital assets that cannot be located and are listed on the capital asset ledger.

PROCESS FOR THE HOSPITAL DIRECTOR OF MATERIALS MANAGEMENT TO FOLLOW:

A, Property classified as surplus by PMC shall first be offered as surplus property to other govemnmental
units in the PMC taxing district with a request for competitive bids, or in the absence of competitive
bids, as a donation on a first requested basis.

B. In the event no acceptable bid is received within sixty {(60) calendar days, the property shall be
offered to such other governmental units along with the information in Ttem C, below.

C. Each offer to governmental units shall disclose the value, conditions, and age of the property
offered for disposal. The most acceptable bid shall be determined by the Director, Materials
Management. Costs of transferring the disposal property shall be arranged and paid by the
successful bidder.

ALTERNATIVE PROCESS:

A. In the event the procedures described in A, B, and C above do not result in a disposal of the approved
surplus property, the President’/CEQ shall be authorized to dispose of such surplus property to any

\9000M] - # 10321401 vi




DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY NO. 9500-23

PAGE 3 OF 4

person. If the disposal property is without commercial value, it may be donated, destroyed, or
abandoned (by approved methods).

Under the alternative procedure herein, if the value of the property is estimated to be more than one
hundred dollars ($100), but less than two hundred dollars ($200), such property shall be sold to the
highest responsible bidder after a request for bids, or by public auction.

In the event the value of the property is estimated to be two hundred dollars ($200) or more, the
property may be sold only to the highest responsible bidder, or by public auction, after publication of
notice not less than one (1) week no more than two (2) weeks prior to sale. The publication notice
shall be in accordance with Florida Statutes 274.06.

PROCESS FORRECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE DISPOSAL
OF SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY:

A.

The Board of Directors of the District must hold a public hearing to determine that the real property
is not presently needed by the District for carrying out the purposes of Chapter 28924, Laws of
Florida, as amended, that there is not a future need for the property, and that the property should be
declared surplus.

The public hearing must be held at either a regular meeting or a special meeting called for such
purpose after publishing a notice in a newspaper of general circulation specifically describing the real
property proposed to be declared surplus; this notice must be published at least fourteen (14) days
prior to the holding of a special meeting.

After the Board determines by resolution that real property is surplus, it must obtain an appraisal of
the property from an independent appraiser.

After receipt of the appraisal, the District may negotiate an exchange of the surplus property for other
property needed by the District so long as the district obtains consideration equivalent to the
appraised value of the surplus property.

In the altemative, the District may sell the surplus property after advertising the same for sale in a
newspaper of general circulation at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date of receipt of bids. The
District must require sealed bids, reserving the right to reject all bids. The surplus property may be
sold only to the highest bidder for cash.

\9000\1 - # 10321401 vl



DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY NO. 9500-23
PAGE 4 OF 4

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA

Request for Disposal ef Gbsolete ar Surplus Property

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or heve ceased to serve any useful function. Board
approval for disposal s required,

Dscontamination
Asset Description Assel Contri KN #| CE # Reason for Disposal Net Boak Valua Caode| Complete

(Provided by Finance} | * YNNA | dnial

*Disposition Codas:

Oiscard dller Salvags of Padts Discard @ Donaty Stove
Regquesting Department: Department Director
Net Baok Valua [Finance) EMC Member
&r. VP Finonce/CFO FresidentyCEQ

Board Approved (CFO Signature)

Requestor Noliled Financa
Assot Disposed of or Donated

Removed from Asset List (Finance)

Requested Public Entity for Qonation -

Entity Cantact

Telephane

Filei{Financafaliwlispossl Reques!)

cc: Risk Manager
Patient Salety Officer

\9000\1 - # 10321401 v1



EXHIBIT “B”

LEGAL DF<PTPTION OF THE PROPERTY

A parcel of land lying in Section 21, Township 22 South, Range 35 East, lying
north of the right-of-way of State Road No. 50 per O.R. Book 1610, Page 767,
south and west of the centerline of a perpetual drainage easement per O.R. Book
1610, Page 782 and east of the east right-of-way of ZOLTAN DRIVE as shown
on the plat of "THE HAMLET PHASE ONE" per Plat Book 33, Page 9, all as
recorded in the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida and being more fully
described as follows:

Commence at the southwest corner of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 21;
thence N. 89°53'00" E. along the south line of said Southwest 1/4, a distance of
24.85 feet to an intersection with the southerly extension of the east right-of-way
line of said ZOLTAN DRIVE; thence N. 00°33'57"E., along said extension, a
distance of 57.00 feet to a point on the north right-of-way line of State Road No.
50, said point being the Point of Beginning of the lands herein described; thence
continue N. 00°33'57"E., along said extension and east right-of-way line a
distance of 442.65 feet to a point on said centerline of the perpetual drainage
easement; thence departing said east right-of-way line and along said centerline
the following three (3) courses to wit: N. 89°53°00"E., a distance of 1,295.10 feet;
S. 00°21'00"E., a distance of 246.88 feet; S. 00°07'00”E., a distance of 195.74 feet
to a point on said north right-of-way line of State Road No. 50; thence departing
said centerline, S. 89°53'00”W., a distance of 1,301.38 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

Parcel ID #: 22-35-21-00-504

\9000\] - # 10321401 vl



RESOLUTIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
DECLARING SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY

The Board of Directors of North Brevard County Hospital District, d/b/a Parrish Medical
Center, at a public hearing meeting duly called and held, at which sufficient notice was provided
and a quorum was present, hereby adopts the following recitals and resolutions:

DECLARATION OF
SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY

Whereas, North Brevard County Hospital District (the “District™) is a special hospital
district of the State of Florida created by special act of the Florida Legislature in 1953 by
Chapter 28924, Laws of Florida, re-codified by Ch. 2003-362, Laws of Florida (the “Act”); and

Whereas, the Act authorizes the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”) to sell
surplus real property owned by the District and provides a number of procedures that the District
is required to follow to sell such real property; including, but not limited to the following:

1. The District must hold a public hearing, either at a regular or special meeting called
for such purpose, after publishing notice in a newspaper of general circulation specifically
describing the real property (if the hearing is held at a special meeting, notice must be published
at least fourteen (14) days prior to the hearing);

2. At the public hearing, by Resolution of the Board, it must be determined that (i) the
real property is not presently needed by the District for carrying out its purposes as provided in
the Act, (ii) there is not a future need for the real property, and (iii) the property should be
declared surplus real property;

3. After the real property is designated as surplus, the Board must obtain an appraisal of
the real property from an independent appraiser;

4. After receipt of the appraisal, the real property must be advertised for sale in a
newspaper of general circulation at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date of receipt of bids;
and

5. The Board must allow potential buyers to submit bids, which must be sealed;
however, the Board reserves the right to reject all bids; and

Whereas, the District previously adopted a policy to classify as surplus any of its
personal or real property that is obsolete or the continued use of which is uneconomical or
inefficient, or which serves no useful function (the “Policy”), as more particularly described in
Exhibit “A,” in particular in the section entitled “Procedures for Recommendation to the Board
of Directors for the Disposal of Real Property;” and

\900ONL - # 10321247 vl 1




Whereas, the District presently owns an office building located at 7075 N. U.S. Highway
1, Coca, Florida 32927 (the “Property™), as more particularly described in Exhibit “B;” and

Whereas, the Board finds based on the foregoing facts that declaring the Property as
surplus real property is in the best interests of the District and the residents of the District; and

Whereas, the District desires to comply with the Act, Florida Statutes and the Policy in
declaring the Property as surplus real property; now, therefore be it

Resolved, that the Board finds that the Property is not presently needed by the
District for carrying out its purposes; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Board finds there is not a future need by the District for the
Property; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Board has and will comply with all of the procedures it is
required to follow to sell surplus real property under the Act, Florida Statutes and the
Policy and that the Board hereby declares the Property as surplus real property; and, be it
further

Resolved, that the Board directs that the Property be advertised for sale in a
newspaper of general circulation in North Brevard County, Florida at least fourteen (14)
days prior to the date sealed bids to purchase the Property are due; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Board reserves the right to reject all bids; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Board directs an appraisal be obtained to establish the value of
the Property; and, be it further

GENERAL AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

Resolved, that each officer of the District be, and the same hereby is, authorized,
empowered, and directed for, in the name of, and on behalf of the District to do all acts,
and take all actions, and prepare all papers, instruments, and documents, and do all other
things in connection with the matters and transactions contemplated by these resolutions,
which such officer in his sole discretion approves as being proper, appropriate, or
necessary in connection therewith, with the signature of the officer so acting being
deemed conclusive evidence of his approval.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

\QOOOM - # 10321247 vi 2



These Resolutions shall take effect immediately upon their adoption.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of November, 2016.

BOARD OF NORTH BREVARD COUNTY
HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By:

Herman A. Cole Jr., Chairman
ATTEST:

By:

Billie Fitzgerald, Secretary

\9000M] - # 10321247 vi 3



EXHIBIT “A”

DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER POLICY NO. 9500-23
POLICY MEMORANDUM PAGE 1 QF 4
SUBJECT
DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
POLICY TYPE: ADMINISTRATIVE EFFECTIVE DATE: 05/17/79

CATEGORY: LEGAL & REGULATORY

DISTRIBUTION

Date: _ 09/14/0% . 1.  Administration Manual
, Materials Management

2. Board of Directors
Date: _09/14/09 .

3. Deparlments

Date:  09/14/09
Tim Skeldon, Sr. Vice Presidgnt, Finance/CFO

Date: __ 09/14/09
an, Board of Directors

- >

grrish 111, Chai

REVICE]): 5/4/01; 1/7/02, 9/09

POLICY

It shall be the policy of Parrish Medical Center to classify as surplus any of its personal or real property that
is obsolete or the continued use of which is uneconomical or inefficient, or which scrves no useful function,

PROCESS FOR RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE DISPOSAL
OF SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY:

A PMC depariment directors who consider property in their department no longer serviceable will
prepare and forward a written request for inspection and disposal of the obsolete item.

The Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property form (locatcd on ICARE), shall contain
the following information,

assct control number of the property (KN#)
description of the property; including make, modcl
reason for disposal

rccommended method of disposal

physical location of property

e pooe

Once the Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property is EMT approved, indicating that the
EMT has inspected the item, it will be forwarded to the Sr. Vice President of Finance for approval
before being submitted to the President/CEO. Upon approval by the President/CEO, the request
shall be submitted to the hospital board for final disposition. Requesting departments should retain a

\O000N - # 10321247 vi



DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY NO. 9500-23
PAGE 2 OF 4

copy of the request form, and many not remove, transfer, or dispose of propcrty from the department
until final Board approval for disposition.

B. Once Board approval is received the Finance Department shall notify the requesting department that
the property has been approved for disposal. The department director should then submit a work
order to EVS (Housekeeping) or Plant Services Departments, depending on the type of asset for
removal. The requestor copy of the original Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property
form will be signed and daled by the department removing the asset. A copy of the form will be
retained by the department and a copy provided for the Director of Materials Management. Bascd on
the Board approved disposition, the Director of Materials Management will dispose of the asset in
accordance with Florida Statutes, providing a signed and dated copy of the request form to the
Finance Department, once the asset has been discarded, donated or sold.

PROCESS FOR THE HOSPITAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS
PROPERTY:

A. The Board shall consider any list of unserviceable personal property as recommecnded by the
President/CEOQ and the Sr. Vice President - Finance/CFO of the hospital. The minutes of any such
hospital meeting shall reflect the deliberation of the Board and the fact that the property is obsolete,
uneconomical, inefficient, or serves no useful function.

B. Thereafter, thc Board may classify as surplus and instruct the Sr. Vice President - Finance/CFO to
dispose of all such items in accordance with Florida Statutes.

C. The Sr. Vice President, Finance/CFO will make recommendations to the Board of Directors as to
the removal of any capital assets that cannot be located and are listed on the capital asset ledgcr.

PROCESS FOR THE HOSPITAL DIRECTOR OF MATERIALS MANAGEMENT TO FOLLOW:

A, Property classified as surplus by PMC shall first be offered as surplus property to other governmental
units in the PMC taxing district with a request for competitive bids, or in the absence of competitive
bids, as a donation on a first requested basis.

B. In the event no acceptable bid is received within sixty (60) calendar days, the property shall be
offered to such other governmental units along with the information in Ttem C, below.

C. Each offer to governmental units shall disclose the value, conditions, and age of the property
offered for disposal. The most acceptable bid shall be determined by the Director, Materials
Management. Costs of transferring the disposal property shall be arranged and paid by the
successful bidder.

ALTERNATIVE PROCESS:

A, In the event the procedures described in A, B, and C above do not result in a disposal of the approved
surplus property, the President/CEQ shall be authorized to dispose of such surplus property to any

\Q000\ - # 10321247 vl



DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY NO. 9500-23

PAGE 3 OF 4

person. If the disposal property is without commercial value, it may be donated, destroyed, or
abandoned (by approved methods).

Under the alternative procedure herein, if the value of the property is estimated to be more than one
hundred dollars ($100), but less than two hundred dollars ($200), such property shall be sold to the
highest responsible bidder after a request for bids, or by public auction.

In the event the value of the properly is estimated to be two hundred dollars ($200) or more, the
property may be sold only to the highest responsible bidder, or by public auction, after publication of
notice not less than one (1) week no more than two (2) weeks prior to sale. The publication notice
shall be in accordance with Florida Statutes 274.06.

PROCESS FOR RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE DISPOSAL
OF SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY:

A.

The Board of Directors of the District must hold a public hearing to determine that the real property
is not presently needed by the District for carrying out the purposes of Chapter 28924, Laws of
Florida, as amended, that there is not a future need for the property, and that the property should be
declared surplus.

The public hearing must be held at either a regular meeting or a special meeting called for such
purpose after publishing a notice in a newspaper of general circulation specifically describing the real
property proposed to be declared surplus; this notice must be published at least fourteen (14) days
prior to the holding of a special meeting.

After the Board determines by resolution that real properly is surplus, it must obtain an appraisal of
the property from an independent appraiser.

After receipt of the appraisal, the District may negotiate an exchange of the surplus property for other
property needed by the District so long as the district obtains consideration equivalent to the
appraised value of the surplus property.

In the altemative, the District may sell the surplus property afler advertising the same for sale ina
newspaper of general circulation at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date of receipt of bids. The
District must require sealed bids, reserving the right to reject all bids. The surplus property may be
sold only to the highest bidder for cash.

\9000\] - # 10321247 v1



DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY NO. 9500-23
PAGE 40OF 4

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPTTAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA

" Request for Disposal of Obsolete ar Surplus Property

The assets listed below ere considered obsolete, inafficient, or have cegsed to serve any useful function. Board
approval for disposal is required.

Asget Description Asset Contri KN$] CE# Reason for Disposal Net Book Value Codef

{Provided by Finance) -

Decontamination
Complele

Y N.NA tnitial

*Disposition Codes:

Discard aller Saivage of Paris Discard @ Danato Stom

Requesting Department: Department Dirscior
Net Baok Value [Finance) EMC Member
&r. VP Finance/CFO Presidany/CEQ

Board Approved (CFO Signature)

Requestor Nolified Financa

Assat Disposed of or Donaled

Removed from Asset List (Finance)

Requested Public Entity for Donation -

Enfity Contact

Telephane

Fils:{FinancaPaliwOispossl Request)

cc: Risk Manager
Patient Safety Officer

\9000NT - # 10321247 vi




EXHIBIT “B”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

NOTE: This description is set forth in that certain Water Line and Ingress/Egress
Easement recorded in Official Records Book 3901, Page 206, Public Records of
Brevard County, Florida and is subject to verification of accuracy by a surveyor.

A parcel of land being a portion on Blocks 38, 39, 40 and 57 and a part of Floral
Park and portions of the rights of ways of Magnolia Street and Indiavista Avenue,
all as shown on the map of Delespine on Indian River as recorded in Plat Book 2,
Page 2, together with Tract "A", as shown on the replat of portions of North Port
St. John Unit-One and Port St. John Unit One as recorded in Plat Book 14, Page
99 of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida, described as follows:

Beginning at a point lying on the Westerly right of way line of U.S. Highway No.
1. Said point being the Southeast corner of Tract "A" as shown on the aforesaid
replat of portions of North Port St. John Unit-One and Port St. John Unit-One;
thence S.67°52'08"W. along the Southeasterly line of said Tract "A", 154.15 feet;
thence on a bearing of West along the South line of said Tract A and along the
North line of a 50.00 foot wide drainage right of way as shown on the plat of
North Port St. John Unit-One, as recorded in Plat Book 14, Page 79 of the Public
Records of Brevard County, Florida, a distance of 346.07 feet; thence
S.59°30'59"W. along the Northwesterly line of said 50.00 foot wide drainage right
of way 34.77 feet to the Southeast corner of a 40.00 foot wide drainage right of
way as shown on the Plat of North Port St. John Unit-Two Part-One as recorded
in Plat Book 17, Page 118 of the Public Records of Brevard County, Florida;
thence along the boundaries of said plat, the following three courses and
distances; thence N.00°05'34"W., 524.02 feet to a point lying on the arc of a
circular curve, concave Northwesterly, having a radius of 125.00 feet and to
which point a radial line bears S.18°23'15"E; thence Northeasterly along the arc
of said curve, through a central angle of 03°44'37", 8.17 feet to the point of
tangency; thence N.67°52'08"E., 303.52 feet to the intersection with the Westerly
right of way line of U.S. Highway No. 1; thence S.22°12'25"E., along said line,
610.79 feet to the point of beginning.

\G000\] - # 10321247 vl



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA

Request for Transfer of Capital Assets and/or Items Located in Warehouse

The assets or items listed below are being transferred from one physical location to another.

Asset Description Asset Control | CE # | Reason for Transfer| Transfer From
KN#

Transfer To

E [V phical Pa9H90 bzt nemuae | 1SS

47|

Requesting Department: a T Department Director %//éwate //?) /
Sr. VP Finance/CFO EMC Membér! i ate v 3l
Asset Transferred Date

Transferred On Asset List (Finance) Date

?reazdev\#/CEO [ ”
Ur

Fite:(Finance/Pattie/Transfer Request)



EX™ "™ VE COMN ™™™ "E

Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman

Herman A. Cole, Jr.

Peggy Crooks

Billie Fitzgerald

Stan Retz, CPA

George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting)

DRAFT AGENDA
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2016
2" FLOOR, EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM

CALL TO ORDER

L. Reading of the Huddle

IL. Public Comment

II. Open Forum for PMC Physicians

IV.  Inappropriate Referrals by Physicians - Mr. Mikitarian

V. Medical Staff Credentialing — Mr. Boyles

VI.  District Bylaws Review — Mr. Boyles

VII. Form 8B — Memorandum of Voting Conflict — Mr. Jordan

VIII. Attorney Report — Mr. Boyles

IX. Other
X. Executive Session (if necessary)
ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT MS.
LISA CAVALLERO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF SUPPORT SERVICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT
LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6190 OR (321) 383-9829 (TDD).

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD
MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE INATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD
COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC
MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD
MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED.






Credentialing Process

In Florida, hospitals are required to “have an organized medical
staff organized under written bylaws approved by the governing
body and responsible to the governing body of the hospital for the
quality of all health care provided to patients in the facility and
for the ethical and professional practices of its members.” Fla.
Admin. Code R. 59A-3.275(1); see also 42 C.F.R. § 482.22.



Credentiz lir g Process

“Governing body” means the individual, agency, group or
corporation appointed, elected, or otherwise designated, in which
the ultimate responsibility and authority for the conduct of the
hospital is vested. Fla. Admin. Code R. 59A-3.065(19).



Crec entialing Process

“Organized medical staff” means a formal organization
of physicians and other health professionals approved
by the governing body with the delegatec responsibility
to provide for the quality of all medical care, and other
health care as appropriate, provided to patien s, for
planning for the improvement of that care, and for the

ethical conduct and professional practices of its
members. Fla. Admin. Code R. 59A-3.065(31).









Crecentialing Process

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

« Membership on the Medical Staff shall be granted by the
Board 1n its sole discretion on such terms and conditions as the
Board deems proper in order to provide the best available
professional care to Hospital Patients. See PMC Amended and

Restated Bylaws § 5.3.




Credentialing Process

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

» The Medical Staft shall collaorate with the
Board of Directors 1n drafting the Medical

Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations. See
PMC Amended and Restated Bylaws § 5.2.



Creder ‘ialing Process

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

* Procedures for the review and consideration of
all applications for appointment or
reappointment to the Medical Staff . .. Shall
be established in the Medical Staff Bylaws.
See PMC Amended and Restated Bylaws §
5.2.



Credentialing Process

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTLR

* Whereas, it is recognized that the medical staff is
responsible for the quality of medical care in the
Hospital and must accept and assume this
responsibility and be accountable to the PARRISH
MEDICAL CENTER Board of Directors. See PMC
Medical Staff Bylaws Preamble.

10









Credentialing Process

Procedures for Appointment

« Review of Application by Credentials and Medical Ethics
Committee (CMEC)

— The Chatr, or his designee will review application and
make written recommendation

* Interview of applicant by CMEC

— CMEC or member selected by its Chair must conduct at
least one personal interview

13



Credentialing Process

Procedures for Appointment

e Medical Executive Committee (MEC) Review

— MEC shall act upon CMEC recommendations at its next regularly scheduled
meeting

— MEC shall examine evidence of character, professional competence,
qualifications and ethical standing of applicant

— MEC shall determine through information contained in references and from
other sources available to the committee whether applicant has established and
meets all necessary qualification for category of staff membership and clinical
privileges requested



Credentialing Process

Procedures for Appointmen

« MEC Recommendation

— Recommend application be approved
— Recommend application be deferred

 Action must be followed up within 45 days from date of CMEC
recommendation

— Make adverse recommendation as defined in Section 9.23

« Adverse recommendation will be transmitted to applicant by
special notice by CEO within 10 days of decision

» Applicant entitled to procedural rights as provided in Article IX

16







Crec entialing Process

Basis for Privi eges Determination

The granting privileges shall be evaluated on the basis of the practitioner’s
education, training, and demonstrated competence.

Competence shall be evaluated based on current health status, clinical
judgment, performance, outcomes and experience.

Privilege determinations shall also be based on pertinent information
concerning competence obtained from other sources, especially other

institutions and health care settings where a practitioner has exercised
clinical privileges.

18



Crecentialing Process

Nondiscrimination - No aspect of the mecical staff
membership or particular clinical privileges shall be
denied on the basis of gender, sexual preference, race,
age, creed, religion, national origin, physical handicap,
or on the basis of any other criteria unrelated to the
delivery of quality patient care in the Hospital.

19



C-edentialing Process

QUESTIONS?



PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL
DISTRICT

AMENDED AND RESTATED
BYLAWS

Adonted bv the Board of Directors




BYLAWS
OF
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Objectives
Definitions
ARTICLE I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1.1 Location of Principal Office
[.2 Location of Meetings
1.3 Order of Business at Regular and Special Meetings
1.4 Quorum
1.5  Manner of Voting
1.6 Meeting Date
1.7 Minutes
1.8  Attendance and Removal
1.9  Code of Ethics
ARTICLE II. OFFICERS
2.1 Officers
2.2 Election and Tenure
2.3 Vacancies
2.4  Duties of Officers
2.4-1

2.4-2  Vice



2.4-3

2.4-4

2.5

3.1

3.1-1

3.1-2

3.1-3

3.2

3.2-1

3.2-2

3.3

3.3-1

3.3-2

3.4

3.4-1

3.4-2

3.5

3.5-1

3.5-2

3.6

3.6-1

3.6-2

Treasurer
Secretary
Legal Counsel
ARTICLE III. COMMITTEES
General
Appointment and Term
Reports and Authority of Committees
Meetings
Quorum
Other Committee Members
Executive Committee
Composition
Functions
Finance Committee
Composition
Functions
Planning, Physical Facilities, and Properties Committee
Composition
Functions
Educational, Governmental, and Community Relations Committee
Composition
Functions
Joint Conference Committee
Composition

Functions

i




3.6-3

3.6-4

3.7

3.7-1

3.7-2

3.8

3.8-1

3.8-2

3.9

3.9-1

3.9-2

3.10

3.10-1

3.10-2

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

Agenda
Reports
Audit Committee
Composition
Functions
Senior Management Compensation Committee
Composition
Functions
Quality Committee
Composition
Functions
Investment Committee
Composition
Functions

ARTICLE IV. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Appointment
Authority and Duties

ARTICLE V. MEDICAL STAFF

Organization
Medical Staff Bylaws
Membership
Institutional Need

Contract Physicians

111



ARTICLE V1. QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
6.1 Board Responsibility
6.2  Delegation to Administration and to the Medical Staff
6.2-1 To Administration
6.2-2  To the Medical Staff
6.3 Indemnification
ARTICLE VII. HOSPITAL AUXILIARY
7.1  Name and Purpose
7.2 Organizational and Government
7.3 Other Volunteer Services
ARTICLE VIII. THE ACT
ARTICLE IX. AMENDMENTS

ARTICLE X. PROCEDURES

v



BYLAWS
OF
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
PREAMBLE

In accordance with Chapter 2003-362, Laws of Florida, as amended by the Florida Legislature
from time to time, the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District does
hereby make and adopt the following Bylaws for the District and for the governing of the
Medical Staft of such Hospital within the District.

OBJECTIVES

The objectives of the North Brevard County Hospital District shall be:

o To establish, construct, own, operate, equip, repair, lease and maintain a Hospital or
Hospitals, and other health care facilities within the geographical limits of the North
Brevard County Hospital District service area, with permanent facilities that include
inpatient beds, emergency services and outpatient medical services to provide diagnosis
and treatment for the sick and injured and associated services such as may be developed.

o To carry on any educational activities and scientific research related to rendering care to
the sick and injured, or to the promotion of health, that in the opinion of the Board of
Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital District may be justified by the facilities,
personnel, funds, and other requirements that are, or can be, made available.

o To do or perform any other act consistent with the Enabling Act, the purposes
enumerated in these Bylaws and any other activity not otherwise prohibited by law.

. To participate, so far as circumstance may warrant, in any activity designed and, carried

on to promote the general health of the community.




DEFINITIONS

l. THE ACT means the law designated as Chapter 2003-362, Laws of Florida, as amended
by the Florida Legislature from time to time.
2. HOSPITAL means the North Brevard County Hospital District as created under the Act,
and doing business as Parrish Medical Center.
3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS or BOARD means the governing body of the Hospital.
4, neans the individual elected by the Board to serve as its

and presiding officer of the Board.
5. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/PRESIDENT means the individual appointed by the
Board to act on its behalf in the overall administrative management of the Hospital.
6. MEDICAL STAFF means all practitioners who are granted privileges by the Board to
attend patients or to provide other diagnostic, therapeutic, teaching, or research services in the
Hospital.
7. MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP STATUS means all matters relating to medical staff
appointment and reappointment to clinical services and other clinical unit affiliations, and to staff
category assignments.
8. CLINICAL PRIVILEGES mean the rights granted to a practitioner to render those
diagnostic, therapeutic, medical, dental, podiatric, or surgical services, specifically delineated to
him or her.
9. PHYSICIAN means an individual with an M.D. or D.O. degree who is fully licensed by
the State of Florida to practice medicine in all its phases.
10. PRACTITIONER means unless otherwise expressly limited, any fully licensed physician,

dentist, or podiatrist, applying for or exercising clinical privileges in this Hospital.




11. MEDICO-ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER means a practitioner, engaged by the Hospital
either full or part-time in an administratively responsible capacity, whose activities also include
clinical responsibilities such as direct patient care or supervision of these patient care activities of
other practitioners under his direction.
12. EX-OFFICIO means service as a member of a body by virtue of an office or position held
and, unless expressly prohibited, means with voting rights.
13.  BOARD COMMITTEE means standing and special Committees established by the
Board of Directors.
14. AUXILIARY means the Parrish Medical Center Auxiliary which is an organization of
volunteers that serves under the authority of the Board of Directors to render service to the
Hospital, its patients, and visitors.
ARTICLE I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.1 LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE

| The principal office and regular meeting place of the Board of Directors of the North Brevard
County Hospital District shall be in the Parrish Medical Center, 951 North Washington Avenue,
Titusville, Florida.
1.2 LOCATION OF MEETINGS
Regular and special meetings of the Board of Directors of the North Brevard County Hospital
District shall be held in the Parrish Medical Center, 951 North Washington Avenue, Titusville,
Florida. Any regular or special meetings may also be held in another facility within the North
Brevard County Hospital District and if necessary to accommodate public attendance in excess

of the meeting facilities available at the Hospital.




1.3 ORDER OF BUSINESS AT REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

At regular and special meetings of the Board, business shall be transacted in such order as the
Board may from time to time determine. At any meeting called in conformity to the foregoing
provisions, there shall be no required limitations upon the nature or number of matters which
may be heard and acted upon unless otherwise prohibited by Florida Statutes.

1.4  QUORUM

A quorum at regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors means a majority of members
of the Board of Directors then holding office, but not less than five (5).

1.5 MANNER OF VOTING

Voting upon all matters coming before the Board shall be by voice vote, unless a vote by roll call
shall be demanded by a member of the Board in which case the Secretary shall call the roll and
the manner of voting of each member shall be noted in the minutes. The

and all members present shall vote on all matters coming before the Board. No member shall
participate in any matter which inures to his or her special private gain or the special gain of any
principal by whom he or she is retained, without first disclosing the nature of the interest in the
matter. Such disclosure, indicating the nature of the conflict, shall be made in a written
memorandum filed with the Secretary and shall be incorporated in the minutes; if the disclosure
is initially made orally at a meeting attended by the member, the written memorandum disclosing
the nature of the conflict shall be filed within fifteen (15) days with the Secretary and shall be
incorporated in the minutes. Voting shall be in conformance with Section 112.3143, Florida
Statutes. No member shall vote in his or her official capacity upon any measure which inures to
his or her special private gain or shall knowingly vote in his or her official capacity upon any
measure which inures to the special gain of any principal. Such member shall, prior to the vote

being taken, publicly state to the Board the nature of the interest in the matter from which he or



she is abstaining from voting and, within fifteen (15) days after the vote occurs, disclose the
nature of the interest as a public record in a memorandum filed with the Secretary, who shall
incorporate the memorandum in the minutes.
1.6 MEETING DATE
The Board of Directors shall annually at its regular January meeting prepare a schedule of the
dates and time of its regular meetings and file the same with the Board of County Commissioners
of Brevard County and the City of Titusville. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be
called at any time by the or in the absence by
the Vice or any three members of the Board of Directors.
1.7  MINUTES
Board and committee minutes shall be in writing and shall reflect the action taken. In addition,
the minutes shall reflect the motion, the names of the members who made motions, and those
who made seconds thereto, the fact that discussion was had by the Board, and the recording of
the vote taken, nay votes recorded by name. In addition to the foregoing, the minutes should
include the following information:

(a) The date of the meeting;

(b) The members in attendance;

(c) The members who were absent (with or without excuse);

(d) Others present;

(e) When the meeting was called to order and by whom;

() Whether the meeting was a regular or special meeting;

(2) That a quorum was present;

(h) The approval of any previous minutes; and

(1 The time of adjournment.



1.8  ATTENDANCE AND REMOVAL

Members are expected to attend all special and regular meetings. Members must have seventy-
five percent (75%) attendance unless excused by the Any Board member
may be removed from office in the event a request for removal for proven violation of policies
and procedures established by the Board is approved by two-thirds (2/3rds) of the membership of
the Board and in the event the majority of the Governing Board responsible for appointing such
member approves of such removal without the necessity of any requirement of advice and
consent as provided herein for appointment.

1.9 CODE OF ETHICS

1.9-1 In carrying out their responsibilities, the members of the Board of Directors, ex-officio
and other committee members are obligated:

(a) To acquaint themselves with laws, regulations, and policies relating to public
hospitals and specifically to the Hospital, and to observe and enforce them.

(b)  To support the principle that the basic function of the members of the Board of
Directors is policy making, not administrative.

(©) To represent at all times the entire Hospital community.

(d) To transact Hospital business only in Board meetings, realizing that individual
members have no legal status to bind the Board outside of such meetings.

(e) To give the Chief Executive Officer full administrative authority for properly
discharging his or her professional duties, and to hold him or her responsible for
acceptable results.

(f) To recognize that the Chief Executive Officer has full responsibility to represent

the full Board for the day to day operation of the Hospital.




(2) To treat all information relating to Hospital employees, patients, and personnel as
confidential, except for information deemed public under Florida law.

(h) To accept and support Board decisions once they are made and to make a good
faith effort to assist in carrying them out effectively.

(1) To bring to the attention of the other members of the Board and to the Chief
Executive Officer any possible conflict of interest, and to support and comply
with the Policy regarding Restrictions on Anti-Competitive Activity and
Competing Financial Interests of Board Members attached to and incorporated
herein by reference as Appendix 1.9-1(1).

ARTICLE II. OFFICERS

2.1 OFFICERS
The officers of the Hospital shall be ¢

a Secretary, and a Treasurer and such other officers as the Board may elect or
appoint, including without limitation additiona’ Assistant
Secretaries, and Assistant Treasurers. The Board shall appoint a Chief Executive Officer to carry
out the duties and responsibilities as outlined in Article [V. The Chief Executive Officer shall
have such title as designated by the Board.
2.2 ELECTION AND TENURE
The Board of Directors shall, as their first order of business, on the first regular meeting in
January every odd year, elect the officers described in Section 2.1 with the exception of the Chief
Executive Officer. Officers electe shall serve a term of two (2) years. Members of the Board of
Directors seeking appointment to an office shall submit their name and proposed office to the
Secretary of the Board on or before December 30 preceding the January Board of Directors’

meeting. The Secretary of the Board shall prepare and present a ballot to the Board of Directors



that contains the names and offices to which members of the Board seek election. Additional
nominations for any office may be made from the floor at such meeting.
2.3  VACANCIES
Should a vacancy in Board membership occur, the vacancy on the Board shall be appointed in
accordance with the Act and applic: le Florida Statutes, as amended. Should any officer of the
Board resign his or her office while at the same time retaining membership on the Board or
should a vacancy in any office occur due to the discontinuance of Board membership on the part
of the officer, the office shall be filled by election of the Boarc

as provided in Section 2.2, the Secretary

or Chief Executive Officer shall submit any prospective officer’s names to the Board. The

Board shall vote upon the names submittec with any other

floor nominations from the Board for vacant office

2.4  DUTIES OF OFFICERS

2.4-1

The s the presiding officer of the Board and presides at all meetings of
the Board of Directors. Except as otherwise specified, the shall also serve
as an ex-otficio member of all Committees. The nay sign on behalf of the

Hospital any documents or instruments which the Board has authorized to be executed, except
where the signing and execution thereof is expressly delegated by the Board or by these bylaws
to some other officer or agent, or required by law to be otherwise signed or executed. The

shall also perform all duties incident to the office of




and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board from time to time. The
shall be responsible for establishing the agenda and order of business for

each Board meeting and shall have full discretion regarding scheduling of pending business.

2.4-2 VICE
The shall perform such duties as may be assigned by the Board
or the In the absence of the or when, for any
reason, the is unable or refuses to perform his or her duties, the

shall perform those duties with full powers of, and subject to the
restrictions on, the When there is more than one

will assume the

-esponsibilities and authority in the order of their designation or, if no
designation, in the order of their election.
2.4-3 TREASURER
The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept correct and accurate accounts of the properties and
financial transactions of the Hospital and in general perform all duties incident to the office and
such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the or the
Board. The Treasurer may delegate any of his or her duties to any duly elected or appointed
Assistant Treasurers or to the Hospital’s

The Treasurer

shall serve at all times as >f the Finance Committee.
2.4-4 SECRETARY
The Secretary shall provide for the eeping of minutes of all meetings of the Board and Board
Committees, and shall assure that such minutes are filed with the records of the Hospital. The

Secretary shall give or cause to be given appropriate notices in accordance with these bylaws, or




as required by law, and shall act as custodian of all Board records and reports and of the Board
seal, assuring that it is affixed, when required by law, to documents executed on behalf of the
Board. The Secretary shall also keep or cause to be kept a roster showing the names of the
current members of the Board and their addresses. The Secretary shall perform all duties
incident to the office and such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Board or

of the Board. The Secretary may delegate any of his or her duties to any
duly elected or appointed Assistant Secretary or a Recording Secretary.
2.5 LEGAL COUNSEL
The Board shall retain the services of a qualified licensed attorney to represent the Board, who
shall serve at the pleasure of the Board.

ARTICLE III. COMMITTEES

3.1 GENERAL
3.1-1 APPOINTMENT AND TERM
Except as specified in these Bylaws, all committee members shall be appointed by the

of the Board at the annual meeting of the Board, or at the next meeting.
All appointments shall be subject to the approval of the Board. Each committee at its
organizational meeting shall select ¢ and Vice
unless otherwise provided herein. In the event of the absence of the

shall serve as The

and all other members of each standing committee shall hold office until
the next annual meeting of the Board, or until their successors are appointed and approved. The

and all other members of any special committee shall hold office until the

sooner occurrence that the assigned task of such special committee is completed or the next

10




annual meeting of the Board. The >f the Board of Directors shall have the
power to fill any vacancies that occur on committees for the remaining term of any vacancy.
3.1-2 REPORTS AND AUTHORITY OF COMMITTEES
All committees of the Board of Directors shall maintain written minutes of their meetings
available to the Board of Directors and shall report in writing to the Board of Directors, as
necessary or requested. The functions and responsibilities of each standing committee of the
Board shall be as provided in these Bylaws or as otherwise assigned by the

or specified by resolution of the Board. The functions and responsibilities
of any special committee shall be limited to the scope and term of such assigned task as specitied
by resolution of the Board.
3.1-3 MEETINGS
Each committee of the Board of Directors shall meet at such dates and times as necessary to
accomplish its duties and as designated by the Board of Directors at its regular January meeting.
Special meetings of any Board committee may be called at any time by its
or any three members of the committee.
3.1-4 QUORUM
A rhajoﬁty of the voting members of a Board committee constitutes a quorum for the transaction
of business at any meeting of such committee. A majority vote of the members present shall be
required for committee actions. In the absence of a quorum, a committec
may designate any Board member present at such meeting to serve as a voting alternate. Ifin
attendance, the President of the Medical Staff shall serve as a voting alternate for any absent
physician member of a committee. Any voting alternate so appointed shall participate during the
continuation of such meeting until a quorum is later established by appearance of the regular

committee member for whom such voting alternative has been appointed. Any regular

11



committee member shall commence participation upon the conclusion of any discussion and/or
vote of the matter under review by the committee at the time of such member’s appearance at the
meeting.

3.1-5 OTHER COMMITTEE MEMBERS

In order to assist the Board of Directors and its various committees in furtherance of the
Hospital’s mission and goals, the >f the Board may submit for Board
approval additional voting members for each committee who are not members of the Board of
Directors or the Chief Executive Officer, and if two (2) are selected, consideration shall be given
to having at least one (1) an active member of the Medical Staff. The Executive Committee and
the Joint Conference Committee shall be exempt from this provision. The prospective members
shall be subject to the following:

(a) The qualifications of any potential committee member must be credible and
documented. Particular expertise, position in the community, demonstrated
abilities, and resumes should be considered.

(b) Any potential committee member must submit his or her application and.
statement of qualifications in writing, acknowledging that their membership on
the committee binds them to attend the requisite committee meetings and
appropriate Board meetings, to be able to vote on committee matters without
abstention because of conflict of interest and to be bound by all applicable
provisions of each section of these Bylaws specifically including Sections 1.8 and
1.9, and the Policy regarding Restrictions on Anti-Competitive Activity and
Competing Financial Interests of Board Members attached to and incorporated

herein by reference as Appendix 1.9-1(i).

12




(c) Any potential committee member may not have or may not reasonably plan on
having directly or indirectly a significant business or financial relationship with
the Hospital. “Indirectly” shall mean, but not be limited to, a relationship through
ownership of an artificial entity or by a closely-related family member. “Closely-
Related” shall have the meaning set forth in Appendix 1.9-1(i), Section 6a.

(d) Any additional voting member of any committee who is not a member of the
Board of Directors shall not serve as >f that commiittee.

3.2 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

3.2-1 COMPOSITION

The Executive Committee shall be composed of the >f the Board of
Directors, the who shall serve as the
Secretary, the Treasurer and Board member-at-large elected by the Board of Directors. The Chief
Executive Officer shall serve as a nonvoting member.

3.2-2 FUNCTIONS

The Executive Committee shall be charged with the following responsibilities:

(a) The Executive Committee shall, during intervals between the meetings of the
Board of Directors, have the authority to take such action as is necessary to meet
emergencies arising between meetings of the Board of Directors, and in cases
where delayed action might be harmful to the institution. The action taken by the
Executive Committee shall be confirmed by the Board of Directors at its next
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Executive Committee shall be distributed to
all members of the Board of Directors.

(b) The Executive Committee shall review the Bylaws and Governing Board policies

at least every two (2) years. Except as otherwise required, the Executive

13



33

3.3-1

(c)

(d)

(e)

Committee shall meet in November of every even year and prepare a report to the
Board, recommending revisions or amendments to the same. [f no revisions or
amendments are recommended, the report shall so state. All proposed
amendments to the Bylaws shall be presented to the Board as provided in Article
IX.

Upon the request of the Chief Executive Officer, the Executive Committee shall
review the action of the Medical Executive Committee with regard to initial
medical staff appointments, clinical privileges, and/or reappointments and make
recommendations to the full Board prior to final Governing Board action, and any
other circumstance felt necessary by the

Assess the general results and effectiveness of the Quality Assessment and
Improvement Program, evaluate changes that have been made or should be made
to improve the quality and efficiency of patient care within the Hospital and make
recommendations as warranted by its findings.

Annually review the peer review procedures conducted by the Hospital.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

COMPOSITION

The Finance Committee shall consist of the Board Treasurer as and at

least three (3) other members of the Board of Directors. In addition, one representative of the

Medical Staff, nominated by the President of the Medical Staff and appointed by the

of the Board of Directors. The Chief Executive Officer shall serve as a

nonvoting member.

3.3-2 FUNCTIONS

The Finance Committee shall be charged with the responsibility to:

14




(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(g

(h)

Review the financial feasibility of Hospital projects and undertakings referred to
it by the Board of Directors o of the Board, and make
recommendations thereon to the Board of Directors.

Make recommendations to the Board concerning the general fiscal affairs of the
Hospital.

Review and make recommendations to the Board concerning the Hospital’s
annual operating budget, the capital expenditure budget, and requirements for
long-term financing.

Routinely review the financial statements and appraise the Hospital’s operating
performance.

Make recommendations to the Board concerning the financial condition and
operation of the Hospital.

Review and make appropriate reports and recommendations to the Board of
Directors concerning the financial implications of personnel‘ policies of the
Hospital; including compensation, employment practices, employee benefits,
employee health and welfare services, retirement programs and staffing practices.
Make recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding the Hospital
insurance program which is designed to protect the fiscal and financial resources
of the Hospital.

Perform such other related duties as may be assigned to it.

34  PLANNING, PHYSICAL FACILITIES, AND PROPERTIES COMMITTEE

34-1 COMPOSITION

The Planning, Physical Facilities, and Properties Committee shall consist of the

and at least three (3) other members of the Board of Directors. In addition,

15



the President of the Medical Staff will serve as a voting member and the Chief Executive Officer

will serve as a nonvoting member.

3.4-2 FUNCTIONS

The Planning, Physical Facilities, and Properties Committee shall be charged with the

responsibility to:

3.5

3.5-1

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

Review and make recommendations to the Board of Directors concerning short
and long-range development plans for the Hospital to assure that a comprehensive
program of services is attuned to meeting the healthcare needs of the community
and the purposes of the Hospital, to the extent feasible within the Hospital’s
resources.

Oversee the maintenance of the physical plants, including the planning and
maintenance of the grounds, and submit recommendations to the Board of
Directors.

Develop and‘review plans fbr the improvement or expansion of buildings and
other permanent improvements including parking areas and streets, and shall
generally oversee any construction work from a policy standpoint.

Provide information to the Board of Directors on changes and trends in the
healthcare field and the community which may influence the modification of
Hospital services and facilities.

Perform such other related duties as may be assigned to it.

EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL, AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS
COMMITTEE

COMPOSITION

The Educational, Governmental, and Community Relations Committee shall consist of the

and at least two (2) other members of the Board of Directors. In addition,

16




one representative of the Medical Staff, nominated by the President of the Medical Staff and

approved by the Board of Directors, will serve as a voting member. The Chief Executive Officer

will serve as a nonvoting member.

3.5-2 FUNCTIONS

The Educational, Governmental, and Community Relations Committee shall be charged with the

responsibility to:

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

Every six (6) months, review the educational programs to be conducted by the
Hospital over the next six month period; review objectives for those educational
programs to be offered; make suggestions to improve educational programs;
receive and review reports of the educational activities for the previous six (6)
months; review the line item budget(s) established for educational programming
presented by the Hospital and recommend changes or acceptance of such
budget(s) to the Board of Directors.

Act as a liaison between the Jess Parrish Medical Foundation, Inc. (the
“Foundation”), and the Board of Directors to review health related programs
presented by the Foundation for the benefit of the Hospital and community, as
well as any fund raising activity that benefits the Hospital.

Recommend to the Board the development of community relationships with civic,
governmental, educational and professional organizations based on the
community’s current health care needs, issues, activities, goals and future plans of
the Hospital.

Use all reasonable means to educate itself, the Board of Directors, the Foundation,
the medical staff, Hospital employees, and the community concerning existing,

pending and proposed changes to the healthcare system, the restructuring of

17




(e)

®

(e

(h)

(1)

healthcare financing and any and all issues and activities which may affect the
quality of health care.

Study and recommend programs to educate the public as to the essential needs of
the Hospital, seek to promote a general understanding and awareness of the
Hospital’s facilities/services through a planned program of public education and
information, cooperating with national, state and local associations to stimulate
support in the community for the Hospital’s facilities and programs.

Develop and maintain a comprehensive orientation program for new members of
the Board of Directors based on input from Board members, management, and the
medical staff; be responsible for the annual review of existing orientation
programs, gathering input from the Board of Directors for modifications,
deletions, additions and changes to the program; develop and maintain a
continuing educational program based on present healthcare issues, future
healthcare trends, and the identified informational needs of the Board of
Directors.

Distribute to the Board of Directors in October of every odd year a Board Self
Evaluation with results tabulated and reported at the November Board meeting for
discussion.

Make periodic reports and recommendations to the Board of Directors as
requested.

Perform such other related duties as may be assigned.

18



3.6 JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

3.6-1 COMPOSITION

The Committee shall be composed of four (4) members from the Board of Directors, the Chief
Executive Officer, and four (4) members of the Medical Staff who shall be the President, Vice
President, and two (2) members of the Medical Executive Committee appointed by the President
of the Medical Staff. Members of Hospital senior management shall attend as directed from time

to time by the Chief Executive Officer. All recommendations shall require a two-thirds (2/3rds)

vote of the total membership of the committee. The >f the Joint
Conference Committee shall alternate with the of the Board of Directors
serving as Juring even numbered years and the President of the Medical

Staff during odd numbered years.
3.6-2 FUNCTIONS
The Committee shall serve as an educational and liaison group to promote open communication
between the Board of Directors, Administration and the Medical Staff regarding appropriate
matters, including, but not limited to the following:
(a) Communication
(b) Bylaws
(c) Reports of the Medical Staff
(d) Credentials
(e) Quality Improvement
() The Joint Commission and its Standards
3.6-3 AGENDA
The agenda shall be prepared jointly by the the Chief Executive Officer

and the President of the Medical Staff.

19




3.6-4 REPORTS

The Joint Conference Committee shall transmit written reports of its actions to the Board of

Directors and the Medical Staff,

3.7  AUDIT COMMITTEE

3.7-1 COMPOSITION

The Audit Committee shall be comprised of ¢ and three (3) other members

of the Board of Directors all appointed by the

3.7-2 FUNCTIONS

The Audit Committee shall be charged with the following responsibilities:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

Make regular reports to the Board.

Review the annual audited financial statements with management, including
major issues regarding accounting and auditing principles and practices as well as
the adequacy of internal controls that could significantly affect the Hospital’s
financial statements.

Review an analysis prepared by management and the independent auditor of
significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the
preparation of the Hospital’s financial statements.

Meet periodically with management to review the Hospital’s major financial risk
exposures and the steps management has taken to monitor and control such
exposures.

Review major changes to the Hospital’s auditing and accounting principles and
practices suggested by the independent auditor or management.

Recommend to the Board the appointment of the independent auditor, which firm

is ultimately accountable to the Committee and the Board.

20




(2

(h)

(1)

G

(k)

)

Recommend the fees to be paid to the independent auditor for approval by the
Board.
Receive periodic written reports from the independent auditor regarding the
auditor’s independence (including, without limitation, describing all relationships
between the independent auditors and the Hospital) discuss such reports with the
auditor, and if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board take
“appropriate action to satisfy itself of the independence of the auditor
Evaluate together with the Board the performance of the independent auditor and,
if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board replace the
independent auditor.
Meet with the independent auditor prior to the audit to review the planning and
staffing of the audit.
Discuss with the independent auditor the matters required to be discussed by
wuditing No relating to the conduct of the
audit.
After the audit, review with the independent auditor the result of the audits any
problems or difficulties the auditor may have encountered and any management
letter provided by the auditor and the Hospital’s response to that letter. Such
review should include any difficulties encountered in the course of the audit work,
including any restrictions on the scope of activities or access to required
information and any changes and recommendations made as a result of the audit
including, without limitation, change in internal control and in accounting

methods.

21




(m)

(n)

(0)

(p)

(qQ)

(r)

Advise the Board with respect to the Hospital’s policies and procedures regarding
compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Conduct related to or disclosed by the
audit.

Review with the Hospital’s Legal Counsel legal matters that may have a material
impact on the financial statements.

Meet at least annually with the chief financial officer and the independent auditor
in separate sessions.

Conduct investigations (including but not limited to the engagement of outside
experts as approved by management and the Executive Committee of the Board of
Directors, so long as such experts’ fee is less thar Thousand Dollars

( ) to resolve disagreements, if any, between the independent auditor
and management, or to assure compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Conduct.
Review quarterly financial statements with management and the independent
auditor.

Operate in accordance with the principles and terms of the Audit Committee
Charter attached as Appendix 3.7 to these Bylaws. While the Audit Committee
has the responsibilities and powers set forth herein and in its Charter, it shall be
the duty and responsibility of Hospital management to determine that the
Hospital’s financial statements are complete and accurate and are in accordance

with the U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

22




3.8 COMPENSATION COMMITTEES FOR THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER AND FOR OTHER HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT

3.8-1 (a) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR THE
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
This Committee shall be composed of one member who shall be the Director serving in the
position o: of the Board of Directors. This Committee shall be supported
by the Hospital’s legal counsel (or his/her representative) and/or such other selected individual(s)
in the discretion of the of the Board of Directors.
3.8-1 (b) COMPOSITION OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR OTHER
HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT
This Committee shall be composed of two members who shall be those currently serving in the
positions of >f the Board of Directors and President/Chief Executive
Officer of the Hospital. This Committee shall be supported by the Hospital’s legal counsel (or
his/her representative) and/or such other selected individual(s) in the discretion of this
Committee’s members.
3.8-2 FUNCTIONS

(a) FUNCTIONS OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR THE
PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
This Committee shall review the Hospital’s corporate goals and objectives in the context of the
compensation arrangements provided for the President/Chief Executive Officer. This Committee
shall develop and integrate a compensation program for the President/Chief Executive Officer
into the Hospital’s strategic planning process.
The principal functions of this Committee are:

(a) Periodically (at least annually) review and analyze Hospital compensation

arrangements with the President/Chief Executive Officer.

23



(b)

(c)

(d)

(b)

Work with the Hospital’s legal counsel or external consultants to evaluate and
compare hospital senior management compensation trends on national, regional,
and local levels to ensure that the President/Chief Executive Officer compensation
is reasonable and appropriately established.

Develop Hospital compensation arrangements an  programs for the
President/Chief Executive Officer, including the base salary, systems for
incentive compensation, non- cash compensation, and other supplemental
compensation programs for approval by the Board.

Negotiate, on behalf of the Board, compensation arrangements regarding the
President/Chief Executive Officer employment contract and/or severance and
retirement packages.

FUNCTIONS OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE FOR OTHER

HOSPITAL SENIOR MANAGEMENT

This Committee shall review the Hospital’s corporate goals and objectives in the context of the

compensation arrangements provided for the following Hospital senior management: (i)

’ice President, Corporate Finance, (ii) Senior Vice President, Administration

Transtormation/CTO, (iii) Vice President, Acute Care Services , (iv) Vice President, Ambulatory

Services, and (v) Vice President, Communications, Community and Corporate Services

(collectively, “Senior Staff”). This Committee shall develop and integrate a Senior Staft

compensation program into the Hospital’s strategic planning process.

The principal functions of the Committee are:

(a)

Periodically (at least annually) review and analyze Hospital compensation

arrangements with Senior Staft.

24




(b) Work with the Hospital’s legal counsel or external consultants to evaluate and
compare hospital senior management compensation trends on national, regional,
and local levels to ensure that the Senior Staff compensation is reasonable and
appropriately established.

(©) Develop Hospital compensation arrangements and programs for Senior Staff,
including the base salary, systems for incentive compensation, non- cash
compensation, and other supplemental compensation programs for approval by
the Board and the Chief Executive Officer.

(d) Negotiate, on behalf of the Board, and with the authority of the CEO, the
compensation packages and/or severance and retirement packages of Senior Staff
members.

3.9 QUALITY COMMITTEE

3.9-1 COMPOSITION

The Quality Committee shall be comprised of ¢ and at least four (4) other
members of the Board of Directors. In addition, the President of the Medical Staff and the chairs
or their designees of the following Medical Staff committees: Medical Staff Bylaws Committee,
Utilization Management/Medical Records Committee, and Credentials and Medical Ethics
Committee, will serve as voting members, and the Chief Executive Officer will serve as a
nonvoting member. The Quality Committee Chair shall be elected annually by a majority of
Quality Committee members.

3.9-2 FUNCTIONS

The principle function of the Quality Committee shall be to fulfill the responsibilities outlined in
Article VI of Parrish Medical Center’s Bylaws regarding Quality Assessment and Improvement.

The Committee will provide the mechanism through which Hospital Administration and the

25



Medical Staff are held accountable for the activities delegated to them in Article VI. The Quality

Committee will take a proactive approach as it advises the Board regarding policies to “improve

the overall quality and efficiency of patient care in the Hospital” and in the community, for

instance, by setting/recommending adoption of standards and guidelines for quality care. The

Quality Committee is designed to work in collaboration with the Medical Staff and

Administration to achieve the Board’s safety and quality goals. The Quality Committee shall act

in collaboration with Medical Staff committees. In addition, non-standing committees of the

Board of Directors that deal primarily with quality, clinical outcomes, etc. will report to the

Quality Committee. The Committee’s responsibilities include, but are not limited to the

following:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

4]

Receive periodic reports from the Community Partnership Initiative; review and,
as appropriate, advise the Board of Directors on actions related to the Initiative.
Receive periodic reports from the Patient Care Improvement Committee, and
advise the Board of Directors regarding patient care improvement at the Hospital.
Receive periodic reports from the Medical Executive Committee and/or Medical
Directors, as they relate to quality, and advise the Board of Directors regarding
what action, if any, is to be taken regarding the reports.

Establish measures for clinical outcomes and identify appropriate comparative
standards; monitor the hospital’s performance against these standards; report
findings and recommended actions to the Board of Directors.

Reviews and comment on the clinical findings of all licensure, accreditation, and
certification surveys of the Hospital.

Review and comment on the Hospital’s Physician Manpower Plan.

26




(2) Review and comment on all proposed amendments to the Medical Staft bylaws

relating to quality of care.

(h) Review and comment on the results of all community services needs surveys or

studies involving the Hospital's markets or service areas.

(1) Review and comment on the reasonableness of all proposed physician services

agreements with the Hospital or its affiliates.

() Request and review, at its discretion, reports trom any individual, group, or

committee related to quality.

3.10 INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
3.10-1 COMPOSITION
The Investment Committee shall be comprised of no more than five (5) members all of whom
shall be members of the Finance Commuittee and all of whom shall be appointed by the -

>t the Board. The /ice President — Corporate Finance shall
also be a member of the Investment Committee.
3.10-2 FUNCTIONS
The Investment Committee shall be charged with the responsibility to:

(a) Review investment and performance of the Operating Funds of the Hospital.

(b) Oversee the actions of the Investment Committee for the North Brevard County
Hospital District Pension Plan and its implementation of the Pension Investment Guidelines of
the Board of Directors (Policy Number 9500

(c) [mplement the provisions of the Operating Funds Investment Policy of the North
Brevard County Hospital District (Policy Number 9500

(d) Report, from time-to-time, to the Board of Directors concerning the performance

of the Operating Funds and implementation of Policy Number 950C

27




(e) Recommend institutions which will serve as depositories for operating funds and

investments.

() Perform such other actions as may be assigned from time-to-time by the Board of

Directors.
ARTICLE IV. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

4.1 APPOINTMENT
The Board of Directors shall select and appoint a competent experienced Hospital administrator
to serve as the Chief Executive Officer and to be the direct executive representative of the Board
of Directors in the management of the Hospital. The Chief Executive Officer shall be given the
necessary authority and be held responsible for the management of the Hospital in all its
departments subject only to the policies enacted by the Board and to such orders as may be
issued by the Board pertaining to the administration of the Hospital.

42  AUTHORITY AND DUTIES
The Chief Executive Officer, subject to the directions of the Board, shall have the following
authority and duties:

(a) Prepare and submit to the Board of Directors for approval a plan for the
organization of the personnel concerned with the operation of the Hospital.

(b) Select, employ, control and have authority to discharge any Hospital employee.
Employment shall be subject to budget authorization granted by the Board.

(©) Report to the Hospital Board at regular and special meetings all significant items
of business of the Hospital and make recommendations concerning the disposition
thereof.

(d) Submit regularly, in cooperation with the appropriate committees of the Hospital

Board of Directors, periodic reports showing the patient care and professional

28




(e)

&y

()

(h)

(1)

W)

(k)

services rendered and the financial activities of the Hospital, and prepare and
submit any budget data that may be required by the Hospital Board.
Attend all meetings of the Board of Directors when possible and attend meetings

of the various committees of the Board when so required by the Committee

Serve as a liaison between the Hospital Board and the Medical Staff of the
Hospital. The Chief Executive Officer will cooperate with the Medical Staff and
will endeavor to secure like cooperation on the part of all concerned with
rendering professional services to the end that the patients may receive the best
possible care.

Make recommendations concerning the purchase of equipment, supplies, and
services by the Hospital.

Keep informed of all new developments in the medical and administrative areas
of Hospital administration.

Oversee the physical plant, Hospital building and grounds; and keep them in good
state of repair, conferring with the appropriate committee of the Hospital Board of
Directors in major matters, but carrying out routine repairs and maintenance
without such consultation.

Supervise all business affairs such as the records of financial transactions,
collection of accounts and purchase and issuance of supplies, and be certain that
all funds are collected and expended to the best possible advantage.

Supervise the preservation of the permanent medical records of the Hospital and

act as designated custodian of all Hospital records.

29



D Select, secure and keep in force, in companies duly authorized to do business in
Florida, or in such other programs as approved by the Board, such insurance as is
necessary including but not limited to physical property, liability, malpractice,
vehicle, fire, extended coverage insurance, and such other insurance, and in such
amounts as may be deemed proper.

(m)  Designate, in writing, other individuals by name or position who are, in order of
succession, authorized to act during any period of absence of the Chief Executive
Officer from the Hospital.

(n) Perform such other duties as the Board shall from time to time direct.

ARTICLE V. MEDICAL STAFF
5.1 ORGANIZATION
The Board of Directors of the Hospital has the ultimate authority for the management of the
Hospital. Pursuant to this authority, the Board of Directors has created a Medical Staff
organization to be known as the Medical Staff of Parrish Medical Center. Membership in this
Medical Staff organization is a prerequisite to the exercise of clinical privileges in the Hospital,
except as otherwise specifically provided in the Medical Staff Bylaws.
5.2 MEDICAL STAFF BYLAWS
The Medical Staff shall collaborate with the Board of Directors in drafting the Medical Staff
Bylaws, Rules and Regulations. Procedures for the review and consideration of all applications
for appointment or reappointment to the Medical Staff or any action to suspend, terminate,
modify or restrict the privileges of any member of the Medical Staff shall be established in the
Medical Staff Bylaws. Neither the Medical Staff nor the Board may unilaterally amend or
suspend the Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations and when adopted by the Medical

Staff and approved by the Board of Directors, they shall become binding jointly upon both

30




bodies. Nothing contained in the Medical Statf Bylaws and Rules and Regulations shall be

contrary to any State or Federal laws, the terms of the Act, or the provisions of these Bylaws. In

the event there should exist any conflict or any inconsistency between these Bylaws and the

Bylaws, Rules and Regulations of the Medical Staff, the inconsistency will be referred to the

Joint Conference Committee for recommendation to and final determination by the Board of

Directors.

5.3 MEMBERSHIP

Membership on the Medical Staff shall be granted by the Board in its sole discretion on such

terms and conditions as the Board deems proper in order to provide the best available

professional care to Hospital patients. All applications for membership to the Medical Staff

and/or the granting of clinical privileges shall be presented in writing to and on forms prescribed

and provided only by the Chief Executive Officer.

5.4  INSTITUTIONAL NEED

Tfle needs and resources of the Hospital will be considered in making appointments to the

Medical Staff and in granting clinical privileges to staff members. All appointments and grants

of privileges must be consistent with the needs and resources of the Hospital which include:

(a) Preservation of a relationship between the facilities available and the number of
practitioners requiring access to these facilities which will allow the most
effective patient care. Such facilities include the number of hospital beds,
operating rooms and special equipment and/or treatment areas.
(b) Provision of both general and special medical services, particularly those not

otherwise available either in the Hospital or in the primary service area.

31



(c)

(d)

(c)

()

(2)

Satisfactory participation by all members of the Medical Staff in the professional
activities of that body and demonstrated support of the Hospital’s mission and
goals.

Satisfactory demonstration of the capability to work cooperatively and
professionally with fellow members of the Medical Staff and with all categories
of Hospital employees.

Preservation of the Hospital’s Quality Assessment and [mprovement Program to
include assurances and findings that the quality of patient care will not be
adversely affected by any practitioner’s inability to maintair ~ appropriate level
of proficiency because of an insufficient number of patients or applicable
procedures, the Medical Staff’s inability to assure necessary assistance or
qualified supervision, or the Hospital’s inability to provide sufficient facilities.
Satisfactory adoption and adaptation related to electronic medical records and
other technology implemented by the Hospital.

Satisfactory performance related to quality measures adopted by the Hospital or

its payors.

55 CONTRACT PHYSICIANS

A practitioner employed by the Hospital, either part-time or full-time, in a purely administrative

capacity or with no patient admitting privileges is subject to the regular personnel policies of the

Hospital and to the terms of his or her contract or other conditions of employment and need not

be a member of the Medical Staff,

32




ARTICLE VI. QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
6.1 BOARD RESPONSIBILITY
The Board of Directors shall establish, maintain, support and exercise oversight of an ongoing
Quality Assessment and Improvement Program that includes specific and effective review,
evaluation and monitoring mechanisms to assess, preserve and improve the overall quality and
efficiency of patient care in the Hospital.
6.2 DELEGATION TO ADMINISTRATION AND TO THE MEDICAL STAFF
6.2-1 TO ADMINISTRATION
The Board of Directors delegates to the administration and holds it accountable for providing the
administrative assistance reasonably necessary to support and facilitate the implementation and
ongoing operation of the Hospital’s Quality Assessment and Improvement Program as it
concerns non-medical professional personnel and technical staffs and patient care units, and for
analyzing information and acting upon problems involving technical, administrative and support
services and Hospital policy.
6.2-2 TO THE MEDICAL STAFF
The Board of Directors delegates to the Medical Staff and holds it accountable for conducting
specific activities that contribute to the preservation and improvement of the quality and
efficiency of patient care provided in the Hospital. These activities include:

(a) Systematic evaluation of practitioner performance against explicit, pre-determined
criteria.
(b) Ongoing monitoring of critical aspects of care, including but not limited to
antibiotic and drug usage, transfusion practices, surgical outcomes, infections,

morbidities and mortalities, and monitoring of unexpected clinical occurrences.

33



(c) Review of utilization of the Hospital’s resources to provide for their proper and
timely allocation to patients.

(d) Review and recommend to the Board only those clinical privileges to practitioners
that are consistent with the recognized needs and facilities of the Hospital as
provided in Section 5.4 of these Bylaws.

(e) Provision for continuing professional education, including needs identified
through the review, evaluation and monitoring activities of the Quality
Assessment and Improvement Program developments.

(f) Definition of the clinical privileges which may be appropriately granted within
the Hospital and within each service, delineation of clinical privileges for
members of the Medical Staff commensurate with individual credentials and
demonstrated ability and judgment, and participation in assigning patient care
responsibilities to other health care professionals consistent with individual
qualifications and demonstrated ability.

(g) Management of clinical affairs, including enforcement of clinical policies and
consultation requirements, initiation of disciplinary actions, surveillance of
requirements for performance monitoring and for the exercise of newly- acquired
clinical privileges, and like clinically-oriented activities.

(h) Such other measures as the Board of Directors may deem necessary for the
preservation and improvement of the quality and efficiency of patient care, after
giving due consideration to the advice of the Medical Staff, Hospital

administration, or other professionals.

34




6.3  INDEMNIFICATION
The Hospital shall indemnify each director, officer, employee and agent of the Hospital in the
manner and to the extent provided by the laws of the State of F lorida, as amended from time to
time. The indemnification shall apply to all matters whenever arising. The right of
indemnification herein provided shall be in addition to any and all rights to which any director,
officer, agent or employee might otherwise be entitled and the provisions hereof shall neither
impair nor adversely affect such rights. Such indemnification shall extend to each member of the
Medical Staff serving as an officer of the Medical Staff or on any committee or department of
the Hospital or Medical Staff, or otherwise participating in any Hospital or Medical Staff activity
conducted pursuant to these or the Medical Staff bylaws, against any claims made against any
Medical Staff member as a result of good faith actions taken on behalf of the Hospital, as long as
there is no evidence of misconduct on the part of the staff member and the staff member follows
all Hospital approved procedures in connection with any peer review, credentialing or other
activities.

ARTICLE VII. HOSPITAL AUXILIARY
7.1 NAME AND PURPOSE
The Board of Directors has authorized the creation of a volunteer organization called “The
Parrish Medical Center Auxiliary”. The purpose of this organization is to render volunteer
services to the Hospital, its patients, and visitors as are approved by the administration of the
Hospital and the Board of Directors of the Auxiliary. Any funds which may accumulate as a
result of these activities will be used in such a manner as will benefit the Hospital or the Jess

Parrish Medical Foundation, Inc., with the exception of necessary operating funds.

35




7.2  ORGANIZATION AND GOVERNMENT
The Auxiliary will be organized to be of service to the Hospital and is responsible to the Board
of Directors through the Chief Executive Officer or his designee. The Auxiliary must be a
member in good standing of the Association of Florida Healthcare Auxiliaries Volunteers. The
management and control of property and funds of the Auxiliary shall be vested in its Executive
Committee. The Auxiliary shall have its own Bylaws and any amendments, deletions, or
revisions thereof shall be subject to and require the review and approval of the Hospital Board of
Directors.
7.3 OTHER VOLUNTEER SERVICES
Other individuals or organized groups who wish to perform volunteer services in the Hospital,
shall first obtain a letter of agreement delineating the authorized term and scope of services from
the Chief Executive Officer or his designee.
ARTICLE VIII. THE ACT

The exercise any of the authorities or duties of the Board of Directors by these Bylaws, shall be
guided by the provisions contained in Chapter 2003-362, Laws of Florida, as amended from time
to time by the Florida Legislature, creating the Hospital District, and defining the procedures,
requirements and limitations, pertaining to such authorities or duties.

ARTICLE IX. AMENDMENTS
Amendments to these Bylaws may be made by a majority vote of not less than five (5) members
of the Board of Directors present at any regular or special meeting of the Board, provided that
the proposed amendment shall have been presented either at a prior meeting or through the mail
to each director not less than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and further provided such
amendment has been reviewed in accordance with such additional policies or procedures as

adopted by the Board.

36



ARTICLE X. PROCEDURES
All meetings and affairs of the Board of Directors, the Hospital, the Medical Staff, the Auxiliary,
and all committees thereof shall be conducted in accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order, as
revised from time to time, except as otherwise provided by law, or these bylaws, or unless a

majority of those in attendance and entitled to vote at any such meeting shall elect not to do so._

APPROVED and adopted by the Governing Board this lay o

Herman A. Cole, Jr.

Billie Fitzgerald, Secretary

Adopted: November 15, 1983

Implemented: January 1, 1984

Amended: July 19, 1988

Implemented: August 1, 1988

Amended: Article 1.5, September 20, 1988
Amended: Article 1.5, February 28, 1989
Amended: Article 2.2, September 26, 1989
Amended: Article 3.2-1(d), October 28, 1990
Amended: Article 3.5-2 (k) change to (1) December 18, 1990
Amended: Article 5.5-5 December 18, 1990
Amended: Definition #12 March 26, 1991
Amended and Restated: December 15, 1992
Amended: Article 3.5-2, September 8, 1993
Amended: Article 3.1-5, 3.2-1, February 7, 1994
Amended: Article 3.1-4, September 11, 1995
Amended: Article 1.1.1, June 2, 1997

(New Section: Article 1.1.2, June 2, 1997)
Amended: November 2, 1998

Amended: September §, 1999

Amended: December 02, 2002

37




Amended
Amended
Amended

Amended:

Amended

: April 3, 2006

: June 6, 2007

: January 5, 2009
August 6, 2012
* October 5. 2015

38




APPENDIX 1.9-1(i)

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
POLICY REGARDING RESTRICTIONS ON COMPETING
FINANCIAL INTERESTS AND ANTI-COMPETITIVE ACTIVITY OF
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the North Brevard County Hospital District (“District”), d/b/a Parrish
Medical Center (the “Hospital”), pursuant to its public mission, is committed to providing
District residents with a broad range of cost-effective, quality patient care services;

WHEREAS, the Hospital Board of Directors (the “Board”), pursuant to the District’s
enabling legislation and bylaws, has the duty and authority to establish appropriate policies and
procedures for the governance, management, and operation of the Hospital including, but not
limited to, a policy regarding competing financial interests and anti-competitive activity of
Active Members (as defined in Section 1 of this Appendix 1.9-1(i)) to protect the integrity of
Board decision-making and fiscal soundness of the Hospital;

WHERFEAS, if individuals with competing financial interests are allowed to serve on the
Board or committees of the Board, such individuals might use their relationship with the
Hospital and information obtained from the Hospital to benefit themselves or their competing
financial interests at the expense of the Hospital, thus undermining the ability of the Hospital to
continue to serve its public purpose and provide a broad range of quality, cost effective services
for District residents;

WHEREAS, if Active Members are allowed to engage in activities that promote the
interests of Hospital competitors at the expense of the Hospital then such activities could also
undermine the ability of the Hospital to continue to serve its public purpose;

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the District to
establish a policy prohibiting such Active Members from serving who have an incentive, directly
or indirectly, by virtue of possessing competing financial interest or engaging in anti-competitive
activity, to jeopardize the fiscal soundness of the Hospital,

WHEREAS, the State of Florida has enacted certain legal standards for public officials
regarding conflicts of interest to which Active Members are subject and this Policy is meant to
supplement, and not replace, this existing body of law; and

WHEREAS, the federal government also has an interest in preserving the public benefit of
certain organizations, including the District, to whom it has granted an exemption from federal
income taxation.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is resolved that the Board shall adopt the following policy
regarding competing financial interests and anti-competitive activity of Active Members
(“Policy™):

39




POLICY

1. Duty of Loyalty. All members of the Board, together with ex officio and other
members of committees of the Board and the President of the Medical Staff (collectively referred
to as "Active Members"), have a legal and ethical duty of undivided loyalty and to exercise the
utmost good faith in their relationships with and for the Hospital, to act in the best interests of the
Hospital, and to exercise their responsibilities with due care and loyalty to the Hospital’s
Interests.

2. Prohibition on Competing Financial Interests. Individuals who have a
Competing Financial Interest, as defined in this Policy, shall not serve as an Active Member,
either on an appointed, elected, or ex officio basis, unless such Competing Financial Interest
violation under this Policy is waived by resolution of the Board under circumstances determined
by the Board to be in the Hospital’s best interest.

3. Prohibition on Anti-Competitive Activity. Active Members are prohibited from
engaging in Anti-Competitive Activity, as defined in this Policy, unless such Anti-Competitive
Activity violation under this Policy is waived by resolution of the Board under circumstances
determined by the Board to be in the Hospital’s best interest.

4. Sanctions. The Board, in accordance with the Act and its Bylaws, shall proceed
to remove any Active Member who violates this Policy and who refuses to resign when
requested by the Board.

S. Board Appointment. The Chief Executive Officer and Board shall actively
encourage public officials and bodies with Active Member appointment power not to appoint to
the Board any individual in violation of this Policy.

6. Definitions.
For purposes of this Policy:

a. The term “Competing Financial Interest” shall mean a financial interest
held by an Active Member, a closely-related family member of an Active Member, or a trust,
estate, business, company, partnership, or other organization or enterprise of an Active Member
or closely-related family member of an Active Member, in a Hospital Competitor which appears
to conflict with his or her decisions or actions as an Active Member. Examples of interests
deemed to be Competing Financial Interests under this Policy are included on Exhibit A attached
hereto. These examples are not exhaustive and the Board shall be free to determine on a case by
case basis whether other circumstances qualify as a Competing Financial Interest.

For purposes of this definition, “closely-related” shall mean related by
blood or marriage as father, mother, husband, wife, son, daughter, or any other direct lineal
ancestor or descendant, sister, brother, uncle, aunt, nephew, niece, first cousin, mother-in-law,
father- in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law, or daughter-in-law.

b. The term “Anti-Competitive Activity” shall mean the support of, or

engaging in, a policy, transaction or conduct that directly or indirectly provides a financial
benefit to a Hospital Competitor to the detriment of the Hospital or District residents. Examples

40




of Anti-Competitive Activities under this Policy are included on Exhibit B attached hereto.
These examples are not exhaustive and the Board shall be free to determine on a case by case
basis whether other circumstances qualify as an Anti-Competitive Activity.

C. The term “Hospital Competitor” shall mean a facility or business:

(1) with a level of competition against the Hospital that is substantial
in relation to the total business of the Hospital; or

(2) within a 50 mile radius of the Hospital that is an acute care general
hospital, a medical/surgical hospital, a specialty hospital, a rehabilitation center, an extended care
facility or nursing home, an outpatient or inpatient surgery center, an emergency center, a home
health service, a health maintenance organization or similar direct care provider, an ambulance
service, a birthing center or an inhalation, respiratory or physical therapy center, a clinic with a
primary mission to treat Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome or similar diseases, or an entity
providing Ancillary Medical Care Services (as hereinafter defined).

For purposes of this definition, “Ancillary Medical Care Services” shall mean and
include, (i) any form of testing for diagnostic or therapeutic purposes, (ii) provision or operation
of a laboratory (including, without limitation, a pathology laboratory or a clinical laboratory),
(iii) diagnostic imaging services (which include, without limitation, the following testing
facilities:  fluoroscopy, x-ray, plane film radiography, computerized tomography (CT),
ultrasound, radiation therapy, mammography and breast diagnostics, nuclear medicine testing
and magnetic resonance imaging), (iv) physical therapy services, or respiratory therapy service,
and (v) the provision of any medical or related service to or for any person that is in addition to
the examination and diagnosis of patients performed directly by a physician or by other health
care professionals under the direct supervision of a physician, or a facility operated for the
provision of any such service.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Hospital Competitor shall not mean a physician medical
office practice providing laboratory and diagnostic imaging to any such physician’s own
patients, so long as such services are merely ancillary and incidental to such physician’s primary
medical practice and do not constitute the physician’s primary medical practice or specialty nor
the predominant services rendered by such physician to physician’s patients and so long as such
patients for whom such laboratory or diagnostic imaging services are performed are not referred
to such physician primarily for the purpose of obtaining such laboratory or diagnostic imaging
services.

7. Procedures for Addressing Policy Violations. Whenever there is reason to
believe that a violation of this Policy exists, the Board shall consider the matter during a public
mecting, unless an exemption is provided under law. A member of the Board subject to the
inquiry shall be entitled to vote unless prohibited by law.

8. Procedures for Investigating Violations of this Policy. The Hospital shall be
authorized to collect and maintain appropriate financial and other data to investigate and support
decisions relating to this Policy. To this end, when reasonable suspicion exists that a violation of
this Policy has occurred, the Hospital Chief Executive Ofticer (“CEO”) or his/her designee shall
have the authority to demand and receive from each Board Member, for review by the Hospital’s

41




senior administration or its legal counsel, financial information, records and such other
information related to the potential violation under review. Any failure by a Board member to
furnish information requested by the CEO pursuant to this Policy within thirty (30) days shall
constitute a violation of this Policy.

9. Disclosure of Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive Activity.
Active Members shall annually complete a prescribed form (attached and incorporated into this
Policy, as may be amended from time to time) to disclose Competing Financial Interests and to
verify the absence of Anti-Competitive Activity on the part of the Active Member. Any failure
by an Active Member to submit an attestation form as described in this Section 9 by January 30
of each year of the Active Member’s service and to update the form within thirty (30) days after
acquisition of any Competing Financial Interest or participation in any Anti-Competitive
Activity shall constitute a violation of this Policy.

10. Application of this Policy. This Policy is intended to supplement, but not
replace, any Florida law governing ethical conduct and conflicts of interest applicable to public
officials.

42



EXHIBIT A

Examples of Competing Financial Interests

Examples of Competing Financial Interests that may be considered as disqualifying for
Active Members under this Policy include, but are not limited to, the following:

a.

Direct or indirect investment in, holding indebtedness of, or having a
compensation arrangement with a Hospital Competitor;

Employment by, or participation in, the administration, management, or
governance of a Hospital Competitor. This description includes, but is not limited
to, the following positions: Member of the Board of Directors, Medical Staff
Officer. Medical Staff Executive Committee Member, Committee

or Vice Medical Director or a
member ot a Planning Committee;

Employment by, or practice with, a medical group practice that is primarily or
significantly affiliated with a Hospital Competitor; and

Affiliation with a Hospital Competitor that may reasonably give rise to a concern
that the individual may not be entirely impartial and disinterested in making
decisions in the best interests of the Hospital.

The following are examples of financial interests that, without more, generally shall not
be considered to be Competing Financial Interests under this Policy:

a.

b.

Membership on the medical staff of a Hospital Competitor;

Medical practice in the same specialty as employed physicians of the Hospital,
and

Passive investment(s) in publicly traded stocks of a Hospital Competitor.

43



EXHIBIT B

Examples of Anti-Competitive Activities

Examples of Anti-Competitive Activities that may be considered as disqualifying for
Active Members under this Policy include, but are not limited to, the following:

Public or private promotion of a Hospital Competitor at the expense of the
Hospital;

Diverting away from the Hospital, through referrals unrelated to patient
preference or medical needs, or through other means, District residents to a
Hospital Competitor;

Public display of disruptive actions against the Hospital that harm the Hospital’s
image or reputation in the community; and

Employment by, or participation in, the administration, management, or
governance of a Hospital Competitor. This description includes, but is not limited
to, the following positions: Member of the Board of Directors, Medical Staff
Officer. Medical Staff Executive Committee Member, Committee

or Vice Medical Director or a
member ot a Planning Committee.

The following are examples activities that, without more, generally shall not be
considered to be Anti-Competitive Activities under this Policy:

c.

Non-public efforts, within the Hospital channels, to suggest improvements or to
make constructive changes, such as to improve health care quality, access to care,
OT Customer service;

Participation in health-related or other educational civic activities in the District;

Reporting of legal, professional, or ethical problems of persons or entities, either
internally within the Hospital, or to government officials;

Membership on the medical staff of a Hospital Competitor;
Medical practice in the same specialty as employed physicians of the Hospital,

Lawful activities unrelated to the competitive business interests of the Hospital,
and

Affiliation with a Hospital Competitor that may reasonably give rise to a concern

that the individual may not be entirely impartial and disinterested in making
decisions in the best interests of the Hospital.

44




ACTIVE MEMBER ATTESTATION STATEMENT

I have read and understand the North Brevard County Hospital District Policy Regarding
Restrictions on Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive Activity of Active
Members.

In accordance with this Policy, while I am a member of the Board of Directors, the
President of the Medical Staff, or a member of a Board of Directors committee, I shall not
engage in any personal or business activity in violation of the Policy. Further, in accordance
with this Policy, below I have set forth all my existing Competing Financial Interests and Anti-
Competitive Activity as described in this Policy. [ agree to either resign my position with the
Board or a committee of the Board or to completely divest and disassociate with any activity or
interest in violation of this Policy before accepting or continuing my Board position with the
Hospital or on a committee of the Board. [ further understand that, in accordance with this
Policy, I am responsible for providing to the Chief Executive Officer of Parrish Medical
(*CEO”) or his/her designee within thirty (30) days any information requested by the CEO in
order to ensure my compliance with this Policy and any refusal or delay on my part in providing
this information will be considered a violation of this Policy.

[ understand that the purpose of this Policy is far reaching and it may cover situations not
specifically addressed in this Policy. Accordingly, I understand that this Policy is meant to
supplement, but not to replace, (i) any applicable laws governing conflicts of interest applicable
to members of the governing body of public hospitals, and (ii) good judgment. Thus, I will
respect this Policy’s spirit and purpose as well as its wording.

My existing Competing Financial Interests and Anti-Competitive Activity are reported in
the following space:

[ attest that the following is true and correct. 1 agree to update this statement within thirty
(30) days after I acquire any Competing Financial Interest or engage in any Anti-Competitive
Activity not previously fully disclosed.

By: Date:




APPENDIX 3.7

AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER
The Audit Committee is appointed by the »f the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) of the North Brevard County Hospital District (the “Hospital™) to assist the Board in
monitoring (1) the integrity of the financial statements of the Hospital, and (2) the independence
and performance of the Hospital’s external auditors.
There shall be four (4) members of the Audit Committee, including one (1) member appointed as

Jy the >f the Board. The committee will be
composed solely of directors who are independent of the management of the Hospital and are
free of any relationship that, in the opinion of the Board, may interfere with their exercise of
independent judgment as a committee member.
All members must be or become financially literate and at least one (1) member must have
accounting or related financial management experience (i.e., experience as a Chief Executive
Officer, or Chief Financial Officer of a business, or as a Certified Public Accountant, or similar
experience), in each case it shall be in the judgment of the of the Board.
The committee shall meet at least four (4) times per year or more frequently as circumstances
require. A majority of the members must be present to constitute a quorum. The committee may
ask members of management or others to attend the meetings and provide pertinent information
as necessary. Meetings must be conducted in accordance with Florida Statute §286 and Article I,
Section 24 of the Florida Constitution, unless the subject matter of the meeting allows the
committee to meet in executive session. The committee is expected to maintain free and open

communication with management and the independent auditors. The Audit Committee shall:



(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

()

(2)

(h)

Make regular reports to the Board.

Review the annual audited financial statements with management, including
major issues regarding accounting and auditing principles and practices as well as
the adequacy of internal controls that could significantly aftect the Hospital’s
financial statements.

Review an analysis prepared by management and the independent auditor of
significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the
preparation of the Hospital’s financial statements.

Meet periodically with management to review the Hospital’s major financial risk
exposures and the steps management has taken to monitor and control such
exposures.

Review major changes to the Hospital’s auditing and accounting principles and
practices as suggested by the independent auditor or management.

Recommend to the Board the appointment of the independent auditor, which firm
is ultimately accountable to the Committee and the Board.

Recommend the fees to be paid to the independent auditor for approval by the
Board.

Receive periodic written reports from the independent auditor regarding the”
auditor’s independence (including, without limitation, describing all relationships
between the independent auditors and the Hospital) discuss such reports with the
auditor, and if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board take

appropriate action to satisfy itself of the independence of the auditor.



(1)

@

(k)

)

(m)

(n)

(0)

Evaluate together with the Board the performance of the independent auditor and,

if so determined by the Committee, recommend that the Board replace the

independent auditor.

Meet with the independent auditor prior to the audit to review the planning and

staffing of the audit.

Discuss with the independent auditor the matters required to be discussed by
yuditing No -elating to the conduct of the

audit.

After the audit, review with the independent auditor the result of the audits, any

problems or difficulties the auditor may have encountered and any management

letter provided by the auditor and the Hospital’s response to that letter. Such

review should include any difficulties encountered in the course of the audit work,

including any restrictions on the scope of activities or access to required

information and any changes and recommendations made as a result of the audit

including, without limitation, change in internal control and in accounting

methods.

Advise the Board with respect to the Hospital’s policies and procedures regarding

compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Ethics related to or disclosed by the

Audit.

Review with the Hospital’s General Counsel legal matters that may have a

material impact on the financial statements.

Meet at least annually with the chief financial officer and the independent auditor

in separate sessions.



(p) Conduct investigations (including but not limited to the engagement of outside
experts as approved by management and the Executive Committee of the Board of
Directors, so long as such experts’ fee is less than One Thousand Dollars ($1,000)
to resolve (disagreements, if any, between the independent auditor and
management, or to assure compliance with the Hospital’s Code of Ethics.

(@) Review quarterly financial statements with management and the independent
auditor. While the Audit Committee has the responsibilities and powers set forth
in this Charter, it shall be the duty and responsibility of Hospital management to
determine that the Hospital’s financial statements are completed and accurate and
are in accordance with the U.S. generally accepted accounting principles

applicable to the North Brevard County Hospital District.



DRAFT AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
NOVEMBER 7, 2016
NO EARLIER THAN 3:00 P.M.,
FOLLOWING THE LAST COMMITTEE MEETING
FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5

CALL TO ORDER

L.

II.

III.

IV.

VL

VIL.

VIIL

IX.

Pledge of Allegiance

PMC’s Vision — Healing Families — Healing Communities

Approval of Agenda

Open Forum for PMC Physicians

Public Comments

Unfinished Business

New Business

A. Policy 9500-7021 — No-Compete and Confidentiality Agreement — Ms. Sellers
Medical Staff Report Recommendations/Announcements

A. Recommend to the Board of Directors to approve the revision to the Medical
Staff Rules and Regulations for Cath Lab start time non-compliance.

B. Resignations (For Information Only)
1. Kimberly Burke, PA-C (AHP/Emergency Medicine) - Effective November
14, 2016/Appointed June 6, 2005

Public Comments (as needed for revised Consent Agenda)

Consent Agenda




BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
NOVEMBER 7, 2016
PAGE 2

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

A, Finance Committee

1. Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Resolutions of the North
Brevard County Hospital District declaring surplus real property at 2210
Cheney Highway, Titusville, Florida 32780.

2. Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Resolutions of the North
Brevard County Hospital District declaring surplus real property at 7075
N. U.S. Highway 1, Cocoa, Florida 32927.

3. Recommend to the Board of Directors to approve management entering
into a letter of Agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration
for increased Medicaid funding under the LIP program for the period of
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 and to pay the state an amount not to
exceed the total of $34,600, pending a positive response from the Agency
for Health Care Administration on the final distribution of funds.

4. Recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in
the requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus
and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and
FS274.96.

Committee Reports

A. Quality Committee — Mr. Cole

B. Budget and Finance Committee — Mr. Retz
C. Executive Committee — Mr. Jordan
D. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee (Did Not Meet)

E. Planning, Physical Facilities & Properties Committee (Did Not Meet)
Process and Quality Report — Mr. Mikitarian

A, Other Related Management Issues/Information

B. Hospital Attorney - Mr. Boyles

Other




BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
NOVEMBER 7, 2016
PAGE 3

XVI. Closing Remarks — Chairman
XVII. Executive Session (if necessary)
XVII. Open Forum for Public

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED
TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD
CONTACT MS. LISA CAVALLERO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF SUPPORT SERVICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE,
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTH-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION CALL
(321) 268-6190 OR (321) 383-9829 (TDD). -

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH
BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS
BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS. TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH
DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT AND NORTH BREVARD
MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED.



DRAFT
Work in Progress

\\\ ‘ /// Parrish Medical Center{North Brevard County Hospital District
o — Parrish Healthcare Centers

P H Parrish Medical Group

HEALTHCARE | Florida Health

POLICY TITLE: POLICY &: REPLACES POLICY #:

Nori-Compete; Nen-Bisclosure-and Confidentiality Agreement 9500-7021 9500-162
EFFECTIVE UATE: Page: T
05/01/1997 l1of1

POLICY SCOPE: REVIEWED: n/a

Parleh Medical Cer Wd its affiliates

DEVELOPED BY: REVISED: 04/99;

Human Resources | Corporate Services

APPROVALS: REPOSITORY:
Corporate Compliance

Executive Management: iCare

President/CEQ:

Chairman, Board of Directors:

pre

As p#rt of the consideration undertaken by the North Brevard County Hospital District, operating Parrish"“'IForn?‘atted: Left, Indent: Left: -0.44", Right:
Medical Center, hereinafter referred to as “Employer”, to protect its legitimate business interests, 0.5

including, but not limited to, trade secrets, valuable confidential business information, the Employer’s
relationship with its clients, as well as the specialized training provided to Employee during his/her tenure
with|Employer, the Employer will require that all newly hired Management Ceunei-members and other
specjfic staff-positions identified by the President/CEO to sign the Non-sekicitation-compete, Non-
disclpsure and Confidentiality Agreement.

The interviewing Executive Management Gemmittae/Management Ceuwnei-member will review this policy
with the candidate at the time of interview. A signature will be required at the time of the signing of the
letter of offer/employment confirmation. Employment will not be confirmed until this Agreement is
execluted. This requirement is part of the hiring and employment process-effective-May-1-1997.

F " " etocomply with this policy will negate any severance due or paid to employee and any payments
willhere” ledtoEn ' ershould the Employee violate this policy.




Non-Compete;-Nen-Bisetosure-and Confidentiality Agreement Policy No 9500-7021

NONSOHIHTATHONAND

NON-COMPETE AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

THIS NONSOHCIFATON—AND-NON-COMPETE _AND CONFIDENTIALITY

AGREEMENT (hereinafter “The Agreement”), entered into this day of

, by and between

, hereafier called “Employee”, and North Brevard

County Hospital District, d/b/a Parrish Medical Center, a Florida Corporation, hereinafter called
“Employer.”

WHEREAS, Employer, as part of the consideration of hiring and employing and/or
continuing to employ Employee, and of providing special training to Employee, the sufficiency
of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree that in the even Employee terminates his/her
employment with Employer, Employee will not compete with Employer in accordance with the
terms and conditions outlined herein.

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed to follows:

1. ™7 Nisc¢’~ e During the term of Employee’s employment with the Employer and
following the Employee’s cessation of employment, whether by discharge, voluntary
termination, or any form of involuntary termination, the Employee agrees to treat all
confidential information received or acquired during the course of employment on a
strictly confidential basis, and will not disclose or use, give, loan, sell or otherwise
dispose of, or make available to any person, firm or corporation, directly or indirectly,
any such confidential information either during or subsequent to Employee’s
employment.

his/her employment he/she shall not be employed by or work for any other competing
hospital or medical provider or entity (which provides competing service to Employer) as
an employee, independent contractor, consultant or otherwise, within the geographical
area which is serviced by the Employer except with written approval by the
President/CEO and/or Board of Directors. Such approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

3. The foregoing restrictions are being undertaken by Employer to protect its legitimate
business interests, including but not limited to, trade secrets, valuable confidential
business information, theand the Employer’s relationship with its clients, as well as the
specialized training provided to Employee during his tenure at Employer.

4, ™ Employee further agrees to pay the Emplover all costs and expenses incurred by the
Emplover rele *  to enforcement of this Agreement. including attorney’s fees and costs
incurred by Employee’s breach of this Agreement.




| Non-Compete,Nen-Diselesure-and Confidentiality Agreement Policy No 9500-7021

I 45, Failure to comply with this policy will negate any severance due or paid to
employee, and any such payments will be refundable to employer, should employee

} vio' © " policy.

IN WITNESS WHEREOYF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement on the date shown
below.

EMPLOYEE DATE

State of Florida

County of Brevard

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of , ,

by , who is personally known to me or who has produced
as identification.

Notary Signature Printed Name and Commission #/Exp.
Parrish M " ' “lenter
By:

State of Florida
County of Brevard

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of , ,
by , who is personally known to me or who has produced
as identification.

Notary Signature Printed Name and Commission #/Exp.



NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR

OCTOBER 18, 2016

The regular meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital
District operating Parrish Medical Center was held October 18, 2016, at 6:00 pm in the
Conference Center. A quorum was determined to be present.

crrr T NRDER
Dr. McMahon, Immediate Past President, called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF M™T"'TES
The following motion was made, seconded, and approved unanimously.

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO APPROVE THE PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES
(SEPTEMBER 20, 2016) AS PRESENTED.

UNFr~rerren BUSINESS - The Joint Commission
The 2016 Hospital National Safety Patient Goals will remain in the books as a resource. A copy
is appended to the file copy of these minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

HC<A TDC

The Committee reviewed the September 2016 HCAHPS Care Measure Matrix .A copy is
appended to the file copy of these minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

Quality - None

Follow-up MF“" "~m — Rules & Regulations Proposed Amendment after One-Month
“~mment Period - Cath Lab Start Time Non-Compliance

The Committee reviewed a draft memorandum regarding Cath Lab Start Time Non-Compliance
approved at the Cardiology Subcommittee meeting on March 22, 2016 and the Medical Staff
Rules and Regulations for the Perioperative Services/PMC Operating Rooms and Special
Procedure Rooms that the memorandum was modeled from. Copies are appended to the file
copy of these minutes. The proposed change was sent to the Medical Staff for a one-month
comment period and vote. The tally was 12 in favor and 1 opposed. A copy is appended to the
file copy of these minutes. Discussion ensued and the following motion was made, seconded
and approved unanimously.




MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE - REGULAR
OCTOBER 18, 2016
PAGE 2

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO SEND A FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION TO
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO APPROVE THE REVISION TO THE MEDICAL
STAFF RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR CATH LAB START TIME NON-
COMPLIANCE.

NEW PTICTNESS  Resignation(s)
The Committee noted the resignation(s):
o Kimberly Burke PA-C - AHP/Emergency Department — Effective November 14,
2016/Appointed June 6, 2005.

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

Memr~~~~1um: Surgery/Procedures Pre-Admission H&P Requirements

The Committee reviewed a memorandum that Health Information Management will be sending
to practitioners as a reminder regarding Surgery/Procedure Pre-Admission Requirements. This is
being shared with the Medical Executive Committee for informational purposes and their
support.

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

For Information Only

The Committee noted the following for the Committee’s review. Copies are appended to the file
copy of these minutes.

1. Medical Staff Briefing —October 2016

2. Medical Staft Leader — Not Available

3. Joint Commission Perspectives — October 2016

Information/Education sent by Courier to the Medical Staff to be noted in the minutes.

Copies are appended to the file copy of these minutes.

1. Article: Mildly Elevated Thyroxine Levels Linked to Sudden Cardiac Death

2. Memorandum (September 29, 2016) from Dr. Robert Anderson, Radiology Chairman:
Low Dose CT Lung Screening Update

3. Flyer: Healing through Faith and Medicine — October 21& 22, 2016

4. Email to Cardiologist from Dawn Page: Contaminated Devices Putting Open-Heart
Surgery Patients at Risk

5. Meditech Enhancements — September 21, 2016

6. Meditech Enhancements — September 28, 2016

7. Meditech Enhancements — October 19, 2016

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

Gavel was passed from Dr. David McMahon to Dr. Aluino Ochoa.



MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE - REGULAR
OCTOBER 18, 2016
PAGE 3

Rr»T ' POM ADMINISTRATION - Board of Directors Minutes, Game Plan Score
Card, and Financials/Budget — Not Available

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

Compliments

The Committee reviewed the compliments received from a patient via Parrish IP Rounding for
Dr. Charles Slattery. A copy is appended to the file copy of these minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

CONSENT AGENDA - None

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

COMMITTEE REPORT(S)

The Committee reviewed the committee minute(s) of Infection Control Committee (September 8,
2016), Radiation Safety Committee (August 11, 2016, and Utilization Management/Medical
Record Committee (August 31, 2016). Copies are appended to the file copy of these minutes.
Discussion ensued and the following motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved.

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO ACCEPT THE COMMITTEE REPORT(S) AS
PRESENTED.

(“I TANTANAT MODA DTMENT REP(\I')"I‘IS_)

The Committee reviewed the department minute(s) of Diagnostic Imaging (September 20 2016),
Family Practice (August 8, 2016), and Pathology (August 31, 2016). Copies are appended to the
file copy of these minutes. Discussion ensued and the following motion was made, seconded and
unanimously approved.

ACTION TAKEN: MOTION TO ACCEPT THE CLINICAL DEPARTMENT
REPORT(S) AS PRESENTED.

OPEN FORUM
It was discussed that the side (right/left) is not being noted for fractures.

It was discussed that consults are not being notified after patient has been admitted but being
held in the Emergency Department.

Vascular studies was changed to Duplex Scanner on Emergency Department ED On-Call grid so
as not to think that a Vascular physician is on-call.




MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE - REGULAR
OCTOBER 18, 2016
PAGE 4

It was discussed as to what are the criteria for patients being discharged to Pathways to Healing
program and the benefits for patients with a risk of being readmitted. Criteria will be brought to
the next meeting. '

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

MEET™"'S

A. Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee Executive Session, November 7, 2016, Vice
President Nursing Conference Room, Time TBD

B. Quality Committee, November 7, 2016, Executive Conference Room (ECR), Noon

C. Budget & Finance Committee, November 7, 2016, Executive Conference Room

D. Board of Directors Executive Committee, November 7, 2016, Executive Conference
Room

E. Board of Directors Executive Session, November 7, 2016, Executive Conference Room,
(To commence no earlier than 2:00 pm)

F. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee, November 7, 2016,
First Floor, Conference Center

G. Planning, Physical Facilities and Properties Committee, November 7, 2016, First Floor,
Conference Center

H. Board of Directors, November 7, 2016, First Floor, Conference Center, (To begin no
earlier than 4:30 pm immediately following the last Committee meeting).

L. Joint Conference Committee — TBA

J. Medical Staft Meetings — first Tuesday each quarter (March, June, and September) at 6:00
pm. The annual meeting in December begins immediately following dinner at
5:30 pm, Conference Center.

K. Credentials and Medical Ethics Committee, second Monday of each month, Conference

Center, 5:30 pm.

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by the Committee.

ADJOURMMENT

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:27 pm.



MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE - REGULAR
OCTOBER 18,2016
PAGE 5

Aluino Ochoa, MD Nabil Itani, DO
President/Medical Staff Secretary - Treasurer




i

- <.
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

MEMORANDUM (Distributed by In-house Mail and posted in Physician’s Lounge)

TO: Medical Staff

FROM: Ara Deukmedjian, MD /‘,;:;:{.;A; !
President/Medical Staff

SUBJECT: Proposed Revision — General Medical Staff Rules & Regulations
Cath Lab Start Time Non-Compliance

DATE: August 18, 2016

Your input is requested on proposed changes to the General Medical Staff Rules and Regulations.
In accordance with action taken at the March 2005 general medical staff meeting, a one-month
comment period is provided for Medical Staff input prior to the Medical Executive Committee
(MEC) taking final action and forwarding a recommendation to the Board of Directors.

Attached to this memorandum is the recommended revision(s) approved for one-month
comment period by the MEC on August 16, 2016 regarding new verbiage for Cath Lab Start
Time Non-Compliance. Verbiage will be taken directly from attached memo and inserted

in Section IX.

[f you have any questions, please contact Medical Staff Services at 268-6362. Thank you.

Attachments
pc: Medical Executive Committee
President/CEO

Medical Staff Services

[ ] Tagree with the proposed revisions. [ ] [disagree with the proposed revisions.

Comments (if applicable):

Signature — Please print last name next to signature Date

FAX TO 268-6364




\\U {/
PARRISH

MEDICAL CENTER

MEMORANDUM

To:

From: B.Mathews, MD, Chairman-Department of Cardiology
Subject: Cath Lab Start Time Non-Compliance

Date:

During the March 22, 2016 Department of Cardiology mesting discussion ensued regarding the
need to ceraply with the Medical Staff Rules and Regulations pertaining to 7.30 AN start time.

This issue continuss and the department feels they need to act on the rules as written if

ladc

physicians fail to follow these rules.

Y ere laze (DATE). Please refer to the guidelines listed below as noted in the Medical Staff
Rules and ‘{ gulations Therefore you owe the amount of (S ) to be payable immediately.
Make check pavable to PMC Medical Staff / Dept. of Cardiology and forward to Medical Staff
ces Amv further non-compliance will be addressed according to peer review in the Meadical
taff Rules and Regulations,

e The cardiologist will check-in with the Pre/Post Coordinator (13) minutes prior to the
start of his/her procedure.

o On-Time Start is definad as Vﬂﬂeelb in the Room™.

e 52500 fine for ﬁr<t occurrence J

e 530.00 fine for,ésecond occurrence)

« $75.00 fine forfthird occurrence)

e Loss of block time for one week (fourth occurrence)

¢ The Chief of the Department will determine if any excuse given for a delay is acceptable.

e The occurrences will be monitored on a daily basis.

o Mboney collected will be delegated for appropriate use Medical Staff Rules and

Regulations.

cc: Nancy Bakewell, Executive Director — Critical Care Services
Jonda Erwin — Medical Staff Services



MEDICAL STAFF GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
PAGE 26
2. To develop a svstem for reporting. identifving. and analvzing the incidence
and cause of all infections.

To develop and implemeant a preventive and corrective program designed to

minimize infectious hazards; including establishing. reviewing. and evaluating
aseptic, isolation, and sanitation techniques

Lo

R

To devealop, evaluate, and devise prevenive surveillance and infection control
policies and procedures relating to all phas 3 ft‘le bo\pl 1 5 acm'mes.
houseke ) tion )
dmm als. or otherw solation procedurss. prevemimotcross—m ctio
anesthesia anparam; or mm‘a%n merapy equipmem. testin

personne! for carrier status, disposal of infectious

>k

wastz management, and other situations as request

p ing and I au WJ*V, S'”riI‘ZquOﬂ and disinhec

al

v w»

(D

=9 5
I
!
£
o
(-
[N

n

To act upon rzcommendations relaied to infaction cont ol raceivad from the
President of the Medical Staff, the me duald tor( appointad), the Medical
Executive Commitiee, the depurt*“erf nd other st aff and hospital
committees.

6. To maintain a record of all activities relating to infection control, and to
submit perindic reports therson to the Medical Executive Committee and to
the Chief Executive Officer.

C. Meetings
The Infection Control Comminee shall schedule quarterly meetings, and shall
maintain a permansnt record of its proceedings and of its actions, The Committee
Cb air can approve one annual meeting be performed electronically due to special
trcumstances with 60% member approval.

()

IX. DEPARTMENTAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

Department of Surcery — Perioperative Services/PMC Operating Rooms, and Special
Procedure Rooms

A. Scheduling
1. Block Schadules

(a) The block scheduling system is used for scheduled cases Monday
through Friday, starting at 0730 hours.

(b) Assigned Blocks
(1) The day’s published first shift cases shall strive to be initiatad
bv 0730 hours and completed by 1700 hours.



MEDICAL STAFF GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
PAGE 27

(2) Rooms will not be held for “Not Before™ requests. Whenever
possible *“Not Before™ requests will be honorad.

(3) Only the first start time should be considered the actual star
time for the case. All subsequent cases arz to follow™ and will
be s*anﬂd as soon as possible following the completion of the

prior w Su rgzons must be flexible in zither begzinnirg a
case ea r later than the expectad start time.

(4 Va*an b] cks are released at 1000 hours one dayv prior

(3)

Once rele 3 d H blocks may be filied by other spec 1;.111@5.
usly ked cases are given prafers ‘ A
space in the ordar in which they were schedulad, u:

O
O
jant
)
(@]
onsl
v
-
.o
-
st
o
[
a

surgzon is already booked in another room.
(5) Every rmmpr Wi H be made to allow all surgeens to follow

irg )
follow themselves if no other cases ware postad in the releasad
block time

{a) Elective

Monday through Friday, 0700 hours to 1700 hours; schedul

with the O.R. secretary.

(2) After hours and weekends; schedule by leaving all pertinent
information on the scheduling phone mail extension (6323).

a7

(b) Emergent

(1) Monday through Friday 0700 hours to 1700 hours; schedule
with the O.R. secretary.

(2) After hours (1300-2300) and weekends: schedule by notitving
the Anesthesiologist On-Duty’'On Call or the Administrative
Supervisar.

(3) Requests for the next dayv are put on a waiting list by O.R. desk
staff. and facilitatad on the day of surgery by the Surgery
Coordinator and Anesthesiologist On-Duty’On-Call based on
the order in which they were scheduled.

3. Special Situations

(2) There will be no pre-admitted elective cases scheduled for Saturday,
Sunday, or holidays.

(b) Pediatric surgical procedures will be scheduled as early as possib
within the block, up to the age of twelve (12).

4. Roles and Responsibilities



MEDICAL STAFF GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
PAGE 28

(a) Anesthesia
(1) Wil communicare with the Surgary
r .

the O.R. schedulz. Approwl of”b dvm ch anzas wiil be done
collaborativaly,

(2) Assign anesthesiologist coverage to each O.R. su?:e and cther
arzas requiring anesthesia coveragza (2. Special Procedurss.
Labor and Delivery, and Endoscopy), mu\mﬁ g utilization o
available O.R. suites and personrnel.

(5) Provide coverage for all O.R. suites and other anesthetic
locations where hospital nursing personnel is also availab!

(5) Perioperativ—: h Ianagement
1) O.R. scheduling svszem ﬂd O.R. utilization statistiss
~with Surgical Services Ad isory Team (SSAT)
(2) Assures that O.R. scl“ea_uh g pfﬁ’\.nux. maximiza utilization o
O.R. suitss and personnel.
(5) Commuricates changzes in OR. scheduling svstam @
Perioperative Director and the SSAT,

(c) Surgery Coordinator
(1) Cemmunicatas with anesthesia on-call physician concerning
proposed changes in O.R. schedule.
(2) Notifies anesthesia when chanzes are made to the OR.
schadule.
(3) {s signs staff coveraze to each O.R. suite, maximizing
utilization of available suites and personnel.
(4) Assures equipment availability for scheduled and urgent or
emergency cases. Prints the physician’s preference sheet to
Sterile Processing Department (SPD) and informs SPD cf
changes to the master schedule.
(3) Maintains up-to-date daily O.R. utilization informaticn and is
availaole to the O.R. to problem-solve scheduling requests.
(6) Evaluates *“Not Betfore” requests based on surgical needs.
(7) Assigns add-on cases in order of receipt of requests in first
empty rooms (See Paragraph (4) of this section).
(8) Ifrequired, will notify the “call-tzam™.
(9) Accepts O.R. schedule request cards and inputs information
into computar to generate O.R. schedule.
(10) Provides for printing of accuratz Physician’s Preference
Sheets.
(11) Obtains anesthesia assignments prior to finalizing and
printing the schadule for distribution.
(12) Natifies the Perioperative Materials Management Coordinater
if there is a request for special equipment or implants.



	2. Pension Committee
	3. Audit Committee
	4. Quality Committee
	5. Finance Committee
	6. Executive Committee
	7. Board of Directors

